JONES COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2025 4:30 P.M.
COMMUNITY ROOM, JONES COUNTY COURTHOUSE

Call meeting to order, approve agenda. Approve meeting minutes from the August 12, 2025

4:30 p.m. . .
P meeting.
*  Annual appointment of administrative rules.

Public Hearing on final plat for Mark & Rhonda Harmon, to subdivide part of the NE 1/4 of

* the NW 1/4 of Section 5 of Fairview Township, a three lot subdivision calling this Harmon's
Addition.

Action on final plat for Mark & Rhonda Harmon, to subdivide part of the NE 1/4 of the NW
1/4 of Section 5 of Fairview Township, a three lot subdivision calling this Harmon's Addition.

Discussion on possible changes to the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance and changes to the
Jones County Zoning Ordinace Article XI Auxiliary and Seasonal Dwelling Units

¢ Next meeting, November 11, 2025. Application deadline is Wednesday October 22, 2025.

+ Adjourn




Jones County Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes August 12, 2025, 4:30 p.m.

Members present:
Keith Stamp
Kris Doll

Janine Sulzner

Members absent:
Tim Fay
Lowell Tiedt

Staff present:
Whitney Amos, Jones County Land Use Administrator

Visitors present:

Co-Chairperson Stamp called the meeting to order at 4:30p.m.

Motion by Sulzner seconded by Doll to approve the agenda for the meeting. All aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Doll seconded by Sulzner to approve the meeting minutes for July 1, 2025.

Discussion for tabled item for the preliminary plat for Owner CW Barner Enterprises LLC, to
subdivide parcel 2019-12 in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 20 of Fairview Township. A
two-lot subdivision calling this CW Barner Addition.

e Variance to Section 2. Streets and Access Points,
o There are not two access points to this subdivision. The only possible access point
would be off of 230™ Ave through Lot #3.
o An easement may be required for access to lot #2 and lot #1.
e Variance to Section 3. Interior Street Standards, of Article V, Minimum Improvements of
the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance.
o Must have an ingress/egress easement of 66 ft. through Lot#2 to access Lot #1.

e Variance to Section 7. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, of Article V, Minimum
Improvements, of the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance.
o If more than one acre is disturbed a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan will be
required to be submitted.
° Variance to Section 5, of Article VII, Procedure for Review of Plats. Subsection P. A
soil erosion control plan and drainage control plan created by a licensed engineer, filed

with the Jones County Land Use Office.



o Per Jones County District Soil Conservationist, a soil erosion plan must be
submitted before any land disturbing activity.

There was much discussion about access to lot#1.

Motion by Sulzner seconded by Doll to approve the CW Barner Addition preliminary plat with
the listed variances along with the change to variance of Section 3. Interior Street Standards, of
Article V, Minimum Improvements of the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance, by requiring a
66 ft. easement to access lot #1 through lot# 2.

Kris Doll- aye
Keith Stamp- aye
Janine Sulzner-aye

All aye. Motion Carried.

Motion by Sulzner seconded by Doll to open the public hearing at 4:49 p.m. for the final plat for
Owner Randy Caspers, to subdivide the South 'z of the SW % of Section 35 of Cass Township.
A one-lot subdivision calling this Caspers Acres.

All aye- motion carried

A review of the requirements within the ordinance were outlined and the following variances are
noted:

e Variance to Section 2. Streets and Access Points,
o The proposed access will be coming off of 131" Street.

e Variance to Section 3. Interior Street Standards, of Article V, Minimum Improvements of
the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance.
o There is no proposed interior street. Therefore, there are no proposed cul-de-sacs,
bus turnarounds or street names.

e Variance to Section 7. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, of Article V, Minimum
Improvements, of the Jones County Subdivision Ordinance.
o If more than one acre is disturbed a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan will be
required to be submitted.

° Variance to Section 5, of Article VII, Procedure for Review of Plats. Subsection P. A
soil erosion control plan and drainage control plan created by a licensed engineer, filed
with the Jones County Land Use Office.



o Per Jones County District Soil Conservationist, a soil erosion plan must be
submitted before any land disturbing activity.
o
Motion by Sulzner seconded by Doll to close the public hearing at 4:50 p.m. All aye motion
carried.

Motion by Sulzner seconded by Doll to recommend approval for the final plat of Caspers Acres
a one lot subdivision located in section 35 of Cass Township with the listed variances.

Kris Doll- aye
Janine Sulzner- aye
Keith Stamp — aye

All aye. Motion Carried.
Discussion was had on making changes to the subdivision ordinance as well as the auxiliary
dwelling ordinance to meet in line with the new change of the Iowa State Code. The Land Use

Administrator will have that ready for the next meeting to review.

The next regular meeting will be Tuesday August September 9, 2025, at 4:30 p.m. with a
deadline of August 20, 2025.

Motion by Doll seconded by Sulzner to adjourn at 5:13 p.m.
All aye. Motion carried.



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
JONES COUNTY
Adopted October 2025

In compliance with Iowa Code, Section 335.12 and the Jones County Zoning Ordinance,
Title VI - Property & Land Use, the following rules and procedures are hereby adopted by
the Jones County Planning and Zoning Commission.

MEMBERSHIP
New members of this Commission shall be appointed by the Board of Supervisors, each
serving a term of three (3) years. The members shall reside in the unincorporated portion of
Jones County, lowa.

OFFICERS

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall select a chairperson at the first regular meeting
in July to serve for a period of one (1) year (July 1-June 30). In his or her absence, an
acting chairperson will be designated by the other members.

DUTIES

The chairperson, or in his absence, the acting chairperson, will preside at all meetings,
appoint committees, administer oaths, compel the attendance of witnesses and perform
such other duties as may be ordered by the Commission.

The Planning and Zoning Commission duties include updating the ordinances by
recommending amendments, supplements, changes or modifications to the boundaries of
the planning districts and the regulations and restrictions to be enforced.



OFFICE OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Jones County Land Use Office is designated as the office of the Planning and Zoning
Commission. The Land Use Administrator shall be responsible for the secretary’s duties;
record and maintain minutes of the meetings, ensure that the minutes and adopted
recommendations are properly published and available to the public, and perform such
other duties as the Commission may determine.

MEETINGS

The Commission shall determine regular meeting dates. All meetings of the Planning and
Zoning Commission shall be open to the public. The secretary shall keep and file records of
the public hearings and other official actions. The secretary will provide the Commission
notice of the special meeting, purpose and time 48 hours in advance.

QUORUM

A quorum of the Commission shall consist of three (3) members. A quorum may be formed
if one member of the three-person quorum is participating by teleconference. Without a
quorum, no business will be transacted and no official action on any matter will take place.

PUBLIC NOTICE

On receipt of the request, the Land Use Administrator shall place the application on the
next regular Planning and Zoning Commission meeting agenda and publish the public
hearing notice including time and place at least five (5) days prior to the hearing, but no
longer than twenty (20) days in the officially designated newspapers of the County. In
addition, certified mailings shall be sent to all adjoining property owners with the time and
place of the hearing.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Call to order

Approval of agenda

Approval of minutes of previous meeting

Reports of officers, committees, staff

Unfinished business

New Business: Appeals and applications on the agenda
Time open for citizens wishing to address the Commission on matters not on the
established agenda

Any other discussion or announcements

Notice of next meeting

Adjourn



CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

Persons other than Commission members shall be permitted to address the Commission on
specific agenda items.

A citizen addressing the Commission shall state his name and address.

Citizens shall be limited to three minutes speaking time per item unless additional time is
granted by the presiding officer. Total citizen input on any subject under Commission
consideration shall be limited to a fixed period determined by the presiding officer.

Citizen comments must be directed to the subject under consideration. The presiding
officer shall rule on the relevance of citizen comments. Citizens making personal,
impertinent or slanderous remarks shall be barred by the presiding officer from further
comment before the Commission.

The Commission mays, in its discretion, allow citizens who wish to raise a matter not on the
agenda to address the Commission at the end of the regular agenda.

MOTIONS

Motions may be made by anyone on the Commission except the presiding officer. The
administrator shall restate the motion before a vote is taken.

DISCUSSION

A member recognized for a specific purpose shall limit remarks to that purpose. A
member, after being recognized, shall not be interrupted except by the presiding officer.

The presiding officer may enter into any discussion.
Each Commission member will limit his or her remarks to a reasonable length.
The presiding officer has the right to close debate and speak last on any item.

Discussion may be closed on any item at any time by the presiding officer with
concurrence of the majority of the Commission.

Voting shall be by roll call and shall be recorded by aye or nay. Every member of the
Commission, including the presiding officer, is required to vote on each motion. A
member shall abstain if he believes there is a conflict of interest, particularly if the conflict
is of a financial nature.



Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern all Commission meetings in all cases where
these rules do not provide the procedures to be followed.

PARTIES ALLOWED TO REQUEST AMENDMENT

Requests for an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance may be made by any private citizen,
or any member of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

APPLICATION FORM

Requests for an amendment to this Ordinance must be in writing and filed with the Land
Use Administrator. An application may only be held on file for the Planning and Zoning
Commission for a period of sixty (60) days.

ETHICS

Board members are expected to attend all regular and special meetings of the Board. If a
member has a valid reason for nonattendance, the member shall notify the administrator
before the meeting.

Each member of the Board has an affirmative ethical duty to recuse themselves from
hearing any matter before the Board in which financial, familial, intimate social interests,
or public statements would call into question their ability to be impartial in the minds of a
substantial portion of the general public; or in which a vote against the interests of one’s
family or close associates would likely cause significant tensions in those ongoing
relationships.

Members of the Board have a duty to scrupulously avoid involvements with parties to
applications which might call into question their impartiality. For example, gifts or
gratuities from a “grateful” applicant or member of the public after a hearing in which the
Board member voted in favor of or against the party should not be accepted.

Members of the Board will not consider a request (informal or not) for advice on

theoretical or actual situations which potentially may later come before the Board as an
appeal or application.

REVIEW BY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

The Planning and Zoning Commission will review the application at the public hearing. If
the rezoning signs were not visible during site inspection, the request maybe tabled. At the
hearing the Planning and Zoning Commission shall also receive comments from the
applicant and the public at large.



WRITTEN RECOMMENDATION

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall submit a written recommendation to the Board
of Supervisors.

Adopted by the Jones County Planning and Zoning Commission on

Chairperson




Jones County Land Use

Rm 113 Courthouse, 500 W Main St.
Anamosa, lowa 52205

Phone: 319-462-2282 Fax: 319-462-5815
Email: landuse@jonescountyiowa.gov
Website: www.jonescountyiowa.gov

Jones County Zoning

Subdivision Application

Use this form for any person intending to divide a parcel of land within Jones County into three (3) or
more lots since April 1, 1998 for immediate or future sale or for development purposes.
The developer shall comply with the procedures established in the Jones County Subdivision
Ordinance. The subdivider shall attach ten (10) copies of the preliminary plat conforming in detail to
the requirements set forth in the ordinance.

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall hear each application on its agenda and transmit its
recommendation to approve, disapprove, or to grant conditional approval, to the Board of

Supervisors. O
Preliminary Plat Fee: $225.00 Paid O Date: )\ (\\\'{\/@
H {
Final Plat Fee: $325.00 + $20 per lot PaidL Date;@,lr_'__

All fees are non-refundable and payable to Jones County.

Date Application Filed: 91 1 L} 26 (‘/\//‘%D \@% D5

Name: Mark and Rhonda Harmon

House Number & Street: ) Apartment/Unit
. ouse Numoer ree 23780 R|dge Road partment/uni
Address to receive
mail: City: State: Zip Code:
" Anamosa IA 52205
Phone: | (319) 480-5166 E-mail Address: MandRHarmon@gmail.com

Owner Information

Name (If different from above.)

House Number & Street: Apartment/Unit

Address to receive

mail:

City:

State:

Zip Code:

Phone: ( )

E-mail Address:

Township T84N, R4W Section 5 Property Address 23780 Ridge Road
X County Parcel ID(s), if known:
Current Zoning
District Agricultural | Residential | Commercial 0905100038

F\Auditor Docs\Auditor6\Land Use\Forms\Word Forms\Subdivision Application 6.1.21.doc
Document Ref: RAX4X-U4B6WS-HER4V-8KDDY



If the current zoning district and proposed zoning classification are different, a Rezoning Application is required before proceeding
with the Subdivision Application. Please contact the Land Use Administrator with questions.

gggg:ipﬁon of |Partof the NE1/4 NW1/4 lying North of the Public Road in Section 5, T84N, R4W of the
area: 5th P.M. Excepting 5 Tracts: See Attached Plat

Name of

Surveyor: Terry L. Koelker Number of lots proposed: 3

Subdivider is to submit the name of the subdivision to the Jones County Auditor for approval.

Is the subdivision within two miles of the cities of Anamosa, Cascade or Monticello? Yes. Ahamosa

The lots must comply with the minimum lot area, front, rear, and side yard setbacks, and maximum height restrictions in the
applicable district, as described in the Jones County Zoning Ordinance. The Jones County Zoning Ordinance is available in the
office of the Jones County Auditor, or on-line at www jonescountyiowa.gov.

The developer is responsible for reviewing the provisions of the Jones County Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances prior to
submitting this appfication.

Attachments to preliminary plat and application:
> A soil erosion control plan and drainage control plan created by a licensed engineer.
» A general description of all minimum improvements to be created within the subdivision.

DNR Storm Water Permits are required when development disturbs one acre or more of land. For more information, contact the
Department of Natural Resources at (515) 725-8417 or Clark Ott at (563) 927-2640 and ask for storm water permit assistance.

This development is subject to, and shall be required, as a condition of final development approval, to comply with the Code of
lowa and all Jones County ordinances, requirements, and standards that are in effect at the time of final development approval.

The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing information is true and correct.

Mark Harwou 2025-08-29
Developer Signature Date
Owner Signature Date
QUESTIONS WHO TO CONTACT
Flood Plain Determination Emergency Management (319) 462-4386
Access Permit for Drive County Engineer (319) 462-3785
Well and Septic Permits Environmental Services (319) 4624715
911 Address 911 Coordinator 319-462-2735

F\Auditor Docs\Auditor6\Land Use\Forms\Word Forms\Subdivision Application 6.1.21.doc
Document Ref: RAX4X-U46WS-H6R4V-8KDDY



Jones County Land Use

Rm 113 Courthouse, 500 W Main St.
Anamosa, lowa 52205

Phone: 319-462-2282 Fax: 319-462-5815

te: 3194622 194
Website: wwjonescountyiowagor JONES COUNTY LAND USE

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

October 14", 2025
Planning and Zoning Commission
Whitney Amos Land Use Administrator

Review of Harmon’s Addition subdivision-preliminary and final plats

A review of the requirements within the ordinance were outlined and the following variances are noted:

Variance to Section 2. Streets and Access Points, of Article V, Minimum Improvements of the Jones
County Subdivision Ordinance.
o This subdivision does not contain two access points. The Proposed access is a 40’ wide
recorded easement.

Variance to Section 3. Interior Street Standards, of Article V, Minimum Improvements of the Jones
County Subdivision Ordinance.
o There are no proposed interior streets. Therefore, there are no proposed cul-de-sacs, bus
turnarounds or street names.
o Thereis a 40’ wide proposed easement.

Variance to Section 7. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, of Article V

o If more than one acre is disturbed a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan will be required
to be submitted.

Variance to Section 5. of Article VI, A soil erosion control plan and drainage control plan created
by a licensed engineer, filed with the Jones County Land Use Office.
o Per Jones County District Soil Conservationist, a soil erosion plan must be submitted before
any land disturbing activity.



Review by the Jones County Land Use Administrator

Jones County Engineer — Derek Snead

Comments:

The Jones County Engineer’s Office has reviewed the Final Plat for Harmon’s Addition in
Section 5 of Fairview Township. The Ridge Road (previously known as Trunk “B”) was
graded in the mid 1950’s. Just east of the intersection with County Road X28 was a
substantial relocation of the existing roadway alignment at that time. It is our opinion
that the property line shown on the Final Plast is not consistent with the property lines
from our grading documents. | have included a plan sheet from our grading plans and
Plat of Property documents that reinforce our position.

See Attached.

Jones County District Soil Conservationist — Addie Manternach

Comments:

I do not see any major concerns/impacts of the planned Harmon’s Addition at its
proposed location. I’'m not sure from the information provided if there will be any
earthmoving or land cover disturbed as part of this proposed project. If there will be,
the landowner is advised to take precautions to control soil erosion and sediment runoff
from the construction site. During any construction where earthmoving occurs or
existing land cover is disturbed, there is the potential for increased soil erosion from
wind and rain, resulting in degraded lands. Also, runoff from heavy rain events during
construction is likely to wash soil and other loose material into nearby water bodies,
impairing the water quality and degrading aquatic habitat. The Jones Soil & Water
Conservation District advises putting a construction site erosion control plan in place
prior to starting any land disturbing activity. The plan should include the installation of
practices such as silt fence and mulching to prevent on-site soil erosion and also
address sediment leaving the property.

Jones County Sanitarian — Lisa Bogran

Comments:

Any lots designated as private residence must apply for septic and well applications
through Jones County Environmental through a licensed contractor.

Flood Plain Manager — Brenda Leonard

Comments:

These proposed Lots are not in a flood plain.

Jones County Conservation Board - Brad Mormann

Comments:

No comments received

Jones County E911 Coordinator — Gary Schwab

Comments:

The Harmon’s Addition Preliminary & Final Plat has been reviewed and will be
compliant to Chapter 3, Uniform Rural Address System to Title IV Streets, Roads Public
Ways and Transportation, as part of the Jones County Code of Ordinances with the
following road name corrections as defined in the Appendix, Road Naming Protocols
Item C.

e Harmon’s Court cannot be named after a living person.

® The addresses for lot 1 and 2 would be changed to reflect addresses off (XYZ)

Court not off Ridge Road E28.




T - %)

STATE| 2R0J 10 | 1 EGAC

A Conty Fo furnish £ place 2.
104 @R corr matal! rdwy

-
Hong s
ottt (55 217~ )
poypa culy Skew /57
Aoce | Velbow 10

Fromt.

NT

6 G

Begia bovemerT

knu%\mf&\

: RefF fa Pl Sto 117+ 65 42
&\\.b‘\\#\t\

/h\\ 1 corr pas’
Set tron Fir 2.
2 cbove gromd

Spk 17 247 Oak

Sta 114103 .
. 1B X Corr P N i
LDA =/Ac

Rd Contr fo remove pres cule, firmsh &

ploca 24%e6 (42217222 R)) corr rratol rowy ppe

< culy (@ Sfa (14700 Ipcludes 2-/8 " Ejpows
Ploce | Pelbow 10°/0% from inle? & 22% albon
155 from dullelt Ppe Lenglhs

. Yepar sac = /0 A
- Mdde sac =36 v
2 Lower sze ~/4° .:\

cav &/ RBO=2ECY. &

G+

784N R-4w
FAIRVIEW TwPF

n
Spk 1n cor po

S0k 10 Fefo poole

Curve Dota
A47%°25 L)

-4

L = /186 42"

R /4325

SUPER ELEVATED

SEc 5

\
 Sapig SHAFFER =

+ '

A

Post

7S Fe! £m,
zs

Sptim fop of fe post

Sat Jron pin
Fown &7

=
.
X
%,
\e,
X
)
\ o
IR
s\
.
& yH uu /
NS
R
f@k ps
|

==
2
(4 Sta 127122
\. . 15 %30 Corr Ppe
v Sto 117419 Sto 122480 DA= I R
ek tnstol (5330 ot Ent RF B coqle foimmpvaipres
Come £ R culv rry dronage
pa¥  Geme £alFpe A g

2 lbovic 7915 from out/er . 77 .- Sta 12/r85 o (22485 Sto 128700
Upper sec = /0. Sho 106t 40, * 2% P/ St 117+63 42 T2 T install 18XEE’  furvushyles ol 18°x 5O Furnssh £ Inshall 18°x 28
Ml le sac Forrush flrstay /8% 20% . . ¢ Cutt rEd a ‘A= 47°25 LF . Come Ent Floe Lt Conme £n/ Fpe L} Cone £n/ FPpe R/
; Lolar Sec <727 ComeEn? Ppa Rt S . Sto 129730
798¢y : L sto /14+70 Install 18K 28"
> Sto 140153 - GiA o' DEEN Fil) Ent LF 2 e meds, Surke Come En/ Ppa LF
¥ W Lmliart 3 B ST f 12 #7 Sto [00+54, GoYpk i £ sycde of telp wole 155 RF — 1) 55658
o i b £c 5 - "6 Sto 114158 60%pk i SW side of power pole 1194 — —_ ___ 5/ 546 97
3 = Toal- — 17291 — 5 7 55 ) ! 779 F — = A — %
o1 8BS 94 o = Pt L S5 vel 9 —591— o — 0 &1 (29 27— Bl —Foa7
174 1 b 2 + 1 +
= AN i — #4754 IC= Aras 1508 ——]
: A > = e —y
— . 4 .
e fpaira e |~E == 3 s T =7 =
s = 1z =
=
4 =
\ - = = - =
T = ; = — = ]
o - v A s [
— .
. iz = 2 :
s 7 N P
= ~ = X X = =
- 7 B £ s50
= > s S 7 e =
~ 3 = = g = e
H S [FEGRT = Tzt § V7o y
2 2% s i - 520 | 4
i ¥ 5 : ¥ g , y:
.m s T = o = & 5 )
g " = D3
32 N T \ 1,
H S — - == S wAA o |V
N 7 5 — 4
== - = 5 4
X - € = M
= 2 (550} = {Z4p) +f iy
i p= 7 &
Y 17 ]
v #h K i = +
i
—— A
- = —+— = " < > - | ]
= o = F —] 1
: = = 1A
- B '
3 = e e g === _
e 1 = & < 3
3 SR {8 eSS RE SR TR s, - ESreE— [
s 2 o8 e -@ 7 = 1 = — = 1 = e 1 ~ = ~ s i
3 i T Kt Y o858, 2 37 8% 720 ¥ % ¥ % ; Y Yo .
. [T po— O p B i
_ o 3 =ty . I ed ) e i
i ) v T R !
4 . 3 . . ¢ B -
; S 3 Z B LI : : 4







NOTICE BY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO OWNERS AND
OCCUPANTS IN REGARD TO PROPOSED HIGHWAY

T0: John P. McGovern; Millie MoGovern; and.
Thomas McGovern (Owners)

TO: Bernard McGovern (Tenant), and
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Notice is given that the @oard of Supervisors of Jones County,
Iowa, propose to condemn for rcad purposes the following descrlbed
real estate in Jones County:

Commencing at the SE Corner of the NWE NW: Section 5, T-BL4N,
R4W of the 5th P,M., thence east 16.5 feet, thence north 283.1
feet to the point of beginning, fhence ¥ 54°181 §-170.9 feet,
thengs S 32%2 "W 45,0 feet, thence N 54°181!W 200.0 feet, thence
N 35°42°%E 45.0 feet, thence N 54°18' ¥ 397.0 feet, thence N 33°
Lzt w 60.0 feet, thence S 54° 18! E 88:5 feet, thence S 80° 58!
B 120.3 feet, thence S 67° 03! E 310.2 feet, thence 8§ 55° 11t B
130.0 feet, thence South 240.1 feet to the point of beginning,
containing 2,42 acres, more or less, exclusive of the present
established road, (Note: The east line of the NW: NW: Section
5 is agsumed to bear due north.) Sald above described premises
being taken from the below described tract to improve Jones
County trunk road "B"%, soms times known as the "Ridge Road, ¥

which ggid described tract will be tgken from the property located
in the NW: NW} Section 5, Township 84, North, Range 4, West of the ~—
Fifth P.M., described as:

Commencing at the SE Corner thereof, and running thence west on
the South line thereof 1to the center of the public rcad running
from Anamoss to Stone City; thence along the center of said road
NEly and SEly until it intersects the Eest line of saild tragt;
thence & on the East line thereof to the place of beginning, con-
taining Fourteen {(14) scres, more or less, &ZXcepting one rod wide
from the East sgide thereof,

The demages caused by sald condemnation will be assessed by
three (3) appraisers. Notice is given thatthe owner, or owners of
sald real estate may, on or before the 7th day of September, 1956,
appoint one of said appralsers and that in cssee such right be not
exercised, of if exercised and the s8a2id appolntee fails to appear
and qualify, the said three appralserg will be otherwise appolnted
gs provided by law. All parties interested are further notified
that said three appraisers will, when duly appointed, proceed to
appraise said dameges, will report said appraisement to the said
Board of Supervisors and that said latter Board will pass thereon
as provided by law, and that at all such times and plesces you may
be present if you be so minded. You are further notified that at
said hearing before the sald Supervisors you may file objections to
the use of said land for roa2d purposes and that all such objections
not so made will be desmed waived.

(] - !/ e




g 3 T

g Rgunop SOUSE
amm wqﬁuaﬁm ga&. |

sl SO

» ‘ . “ uot .Sm,ﬁe JetoTi1
iz hﬁkawﬁ..wmnzumoﬂ wﬁkomo.ﬁ g mo. W wmama\v@moa

i
dda.ﬂ jo- maodﬁo vmam_mswas mﬁ _SS i

i
R EE RS t S
b .i..* I .

R [

=01d om.gn %o_ ga Sﬁmo EE Fuamo meﬁda «o madeww 0 Sﬁm@




B SR

- Prterad into this....ceewes ..day of.. A. D, 19.5.@..

Tobn. P.. MeBoveri..... of the County of

........ -..County by its Board of Supervisors consisting of the following members:

Party of the Second Part.

WITNESSETH:  In consideration of $1.00, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the party of the first part hereby

agrees to sell or give an easement to the county for use gs @ public highway the real estate situated In the County Ofccieeer
...... . . Jones I State.of lowa, to-wit:

In Secton....—— 01+.25.g Township 102?:)1?) Ringe;.:é_.o.._l.gcﬁ_ ......... - - Commencing at

BT L — T02200 e to Station £08450 a strip 22: feet w;de_______;;_,g; ______ side, from
Station.... 8%-18. 13 .a strip.....gé_-!.éi.';g‘f!et wide......_%,g; ...... side, from
Station ) strip...%._%%.‘l.‘@.l..feet wide..... % g.:.._.,..-...side, as
<own on plans for Project NoSm 2889

Additional Right of Way as follows: v
................... A yarishle. skrip.25'=60% wide from Ste. 101327 £0.5£8.,-.102400 .
_lying in. the NWE: NWE Sec..5; also.a. strip. 60f. wide £rom Sts.-102400. to
108450 1ving. in. the WWE NW:_Sec.. 5;.also.s.varigble. strip .ol =52"

......J.N..LE.l@...i'.;l:'.Qm...Sta,...lOZJ:.0.0...i:o.,Sta....JQ.Bé.0.0...lati.ng---.in..!che...mié..-.md%...seg., ..... 5-also

able strip. 621=132% wide from Sta 103400 to-Sta 106400.3ying .

in the NW: W% Sec. 3i-also.a.skrip 132 wide from.Sta.-106400.L0.5ta.

.,._...3.-.9'2.;‘:39.1-}[1.148...ln...fche._.m{'lz..ﬁ‘.‘f.—l.;.Sec. c. alsa a.varizhle.strip.132'=0l.wide

....... from Sta.. 107430 Lo Stas 108430 1ying..in the Ni: WHL Sec...5,-TOMN
._...3.9."_{;...§.a.i.<i_.§§:c‘,lp.smlxing..ﬁnuthwP'«' of.the.B3A:1ineé. of. the present
__roed. sod containing.2.21-86-Bore-on 1e85.

NUE NWA_Sec..SmeBvida0.9.860.2,6132 60 -

2. .42 =mc. @rost rdi e
Party of the flrst part agrees that the County may take immediate possession of the cbove described real estate and

further agrees to convey same to the County for the consideration hereinafter nomed, on or before theo o oomeeenees day of

19.56.

The County agress to purchase the above described real estata or take easement thereto for rood purposes and pay
therefor upon delivery of deed or easement, showing merchantable title.

Approximately. . OCTAS  Gteeeemsseussevomssnmmeannaran=es [T 1o R TP

ApPIOXIMQEEHY-rmemmsressseassemonescsee rods of naw fence at $ per rod $

Moving approximately... - -recemes! rods of old fence @t $oceeevmesserese-PEF ACHE [ SO —

General domage - - - - - - - - - - - - SRR
Total - N . . . . - . . . - - [ SO

Should the acreage taken for highway fancing be more or less than shown above, same Is to be paid for at the ogreed
unit prices. Any and all verba! agreements are merged in this written contract, Should the highway as finally. located require
none of the real estote described, this contract becomes null and void.

Party of the flrst part consents to the establishment of the proposed road and relinquishes all ciaims for damages.

Approved: lowa State Highway Commission,

Party of the First Part.

By.

Date.... Chairman, Board of Supervisors of.. Jones County
: Party of the Second Part.




lowa State Highwey

Comyn
Form Na 47§

maz/z

LOCATION
From Cl Station.
Seetion....__ s )

.“../..Qxf..;fz..;:‘?e.z.,.._...to CL Station .. /O _#£ 32,
Township (Civil) Sz

et eeeey Township‘......
oz 7,

. EFEN.
L R ns,

WM/ cor

Jet, &

ME Cer

NIy Mol Vit
Sec. §

/ N
. // 9
S Cor .
N (/4
Jac. &

JE, Cors

Mol 1} Ml
Jec. &
IS "\___/,di’)@ %)

Projeet No.




[euay €202 ¢ "€0£5-29 (61€)
J9¢T 38 S19 Qunoy sauop JorUoo asead ‘seoiAes pue spnposd SIO) JO AjigeleAe 6Z0Z/SZ/6 :21ea
8y} Jo saoinos ejep ‘sdew Huipiebal uoneuLIojul JBYUNy 104 "WaISAS uoneuLoju| ?
O UOISIAIpgnS VOIS ei6oac) Ajuno) sauor ay) ul pautejuiew ejep wolj paonpoid sem dew sy} | uon! ﬁ PV
ENC_E__Q‘_& n o9

“UORBULIOJUY

sjuswaseq

|eba| pajiejap 210U 10} SJUBLINOOP PapPIOdB) ay) 89g "sesodind JuaWIBAOD s, uoweH
Aeuiw 91d alen] ENC_E__Q‘_A_ D {890 10§ PaJINb31 UOHBULIOJUI SUIBJUOD AJUO PUE ‘SJOBIJUOO PUE ‘SPaap papiooal
‘skanns ‘sjeid Buipnjoul ‘spiooal (erowo woly pajidwod st dew siy) ‘ssakojdwa YMOI ~>.PZD°U SIANOC

syt 10 A sauop Aq patjdui Jo passaidxa Jayye ‘uialel eau| e
AONTIOTT o0 Aoy SSUOT AG PAKIA 1o possaIdits Jue Ui poleoutien Tep o)




o e

1.
2 : PEITY
3. ACCESS TO LOT 2 & LOT 3 THROUGH ACCESS EASEMENT RECORDED AS .

Final Plat of:

HARMON'S ADDITION,
Jones County, lowa

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THIS SURVEY IS COMPRISED OF: PART OF THE NE1/4 NW1/4 LYING NORTH OF THE ﬂcm,EO ROAD IN SECTION 5,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OF THE 5TH P.M., EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE FOLLOWING FIVE TRACTS:

1. PART OF THE NE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M. DESCRISBED
AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A POINT IN THE CENTER OF THE PUBLIC ROAD RUNNING EAST AND WEST THROUGH
SAID NE1/4 NW1 /4, WHICH POINT IS 16.5 FEET WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID NET/4 NW1/4; THENCE NORTH

250 FEET; THENCE WEST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 250 FEET TO THE CENTER OF SAID ROAD; THENCE EAST 100

FEET ALONG THE CENTER OF SAID ROAD TO PLACE OF BEGINNING.

2. LOTS 1 AND 2 OF WERLING FIRST ADDITION TO JONES COUNTY, IOWA PER THE SUBDIVISION PLAT FILED OF
RECORD MAY 26, 2015 IN BOOK R AT PAGE 45 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2015—1479 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JONES
COUNTY RECCRDER, BEING PART OF THE SE1/4 NWi/4 AND PART OF THE NE1

84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OF THE 5TH P.Mm.

3. PARCEL 2004-137, LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 84 NCRTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OF
THE 5TH P.M., AS SHOWN IN THE PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK P, PAGE 211 {AND

2004 3395} OF THE JONES COUNTY, IOWA, RECORDS, CONTAINING 3.69 ACRES.

4. A STRIP OF LAND 16.5 FEET WIDE OFF THE EAST SIDE OF THAT PART OF THE $1/2 S1/2 NE1/4 NW1/4 WHICH
LIES NORTH OF THE HIGHWAY IN SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OF THE 5TH £.M.

5. PARCEL 2008—74, LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP B4 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OF THE
5TH P.M., AS SHOWN (N THE PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN PLAT BOCK S, PAGE 212 (AND IN DOCUMENT NO.

2008 1594) OF THE JONES COUNTY, [OWA, RECORDS, CONTAINING 0.05 ACRES.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF NW1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST,
ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTH SECTION LINE OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 85 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, BEING THE POCINT

OF BEGINNING:

THENCE NORTH 88°50" 46" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH SECTION LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1327.30 FEET TO THE N1/4

CORNER OF SAID SECTION &;

THENCE SCUTH 02714'247 EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF NWi/4 NE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 5, A DISTANCE OF

§22.39 FEET TO THE NCRTH CORNER OF PARCEL 2008-74;

THENGE SOUTH 21°08°36” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 30.82 FEET;

THENCE SQUTH 00725387 EAST ALONG WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 135.46 FEET TC THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 16.5 FEET OF S1/2 S1/2 NE1/4 NWi/4 NORTH OF THE ROAD;

THENCE SOUTH 02714°24" EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 112.14 FEET TO THE

NORTH BROUNDARY LINE OF A PARCEL DESCRIBED IN BOOK 2012, PAGE 2377;

THENCE SOUTH 8849'39” WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 98.51 FEET

TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL;

THENCE SOUTH 02713'54" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 18.76 FEET TC THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF WERLING FIRST ADRITION;

THENGCE SQUTH 82°5%°37" WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF 833.70 FEET TO THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID ADDITION;

THENCE SOUTH 00712'41” EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF 64.75 FEET TO A BEND

i THE EAST UNE OF PARCEL 2004-137;

THENCE NORTH 2811715" WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 409.90 FEET TO THE

NORTHERNMOST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL;

THENCE SOUTH 82°39'03" WEST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE OF 326.94 FEET

TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL;

THENCE SOUTH 1219"14” WEST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL, A DISTANCE CF t82.08 FEET TO A POINT

IN THE CENTERLINE OF RIDGE ROAD, ALSO KNOWN AS E—28;

THENCF NORTH 580115 WEST ALONG SAID RCAD CENTERLINE, A DISTANCE OF 38.19 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF PARCFL 2008—87, ALSQ BEING THE EAST 1/4 1/4 SECTION LINE OF THE NW1/4 NW1/4 OF SECTION 5,

TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST;

THENCE NORTH 01°56'14” WEST ALONG SAID 1/4 1/4 SECTION LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1096.63 FEET TO THE POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PREPARED BY: TERRY I, KOFLKER, HUESING & ASSOCIATES
1212 LOCUST STREET, DUBUQUE, 1DWA

/4 NW1/4 1N SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP

IN DOCUMENT NO.

INDEX LEGEND
Location: NE1/4 NW1/4 of Section 5, TB4N, R4W of the 5th P.M., Jones County, lowa
Raquestor: Mark Harmon
Propricior: Mark A. & Rhonda 5. Harmon - 23780 Ridge Road E28, Anamesa, 1A 52205
Surveyor: Teny L. Koelker
Cempany: Buesing & Associatas, Inc.
1212 Locust St., Dubuque, 1A 52001
Retum To: Buesing and ‘Associates, 1212 Locust St. Bubuque, 1A 52001

OWNERS AND APPLICANT:
MARK A. HARMON AND RHONDA S. HARMON
23780 RIDGE ROAD EZ8
ANAMOSA, IO0WA 52205
PH: 319—480—-5166
EMAIL: mandrharmon®@gmail.com

SURVEYOR:
TERRY L. KOELKER
BUESING & ASSOCIATES, INC
1212 LOCUST ST.
DUBUQUE, 10WA 52001
PH: 563—-556—4389
EMAIL; tlkoelker@buesing.com

e RRFET

¥ u‘,_JMJm.mmm.ﬂ

T4

é .
Sy,

120t ST - _
H - .
LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALL
| HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS
PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME
NOTES

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF.
TOTAL AREA OF PERIMETER SURVEYED 1S 33.045 ACRES.

LICENSED LAND S
o

DR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY eoroay S
¥PR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STA

7l A

QaF 10WA, |

Ef2r 2w

TERRY L/KOELKER

DOCUMENT NO. 2025—0608, RECORDED AT JONES COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE. ] iicensk MUMBER 15467

. EACH LOT IS RESPONSIOGLE FOR THEIR OWN WELL & SEPTIC SYSTEM.
. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TG ALL EASEMENTS OF RECCRD AND NOT OF RECORD.
. BEARINGS IS BASED FROM NADB3, ZONE 1401, IOWA NORTH COORDINATE SYSTEM.

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE 1S DECEMBER 31, 2025

SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL :

@ ASSCCIATES INC.
ENGINEERS AND SERVEYORS

NS
W

7.
R
F e PG 1212 LOCUST ST, DUBUQUE, A
S&s mRRYL Y% (563) 5364389
o 25 E
E50 sonker 93
7% o0 = |oRAWN BY: SIL CHECKED BY: MK
R 15487 ..__WW. SURVEY DATE: 2/5/2025  PLOT DATE: 4/30/2035
B % o HE Ipwe. No. 24257-01 SCALE: N/A

7

W, | OV
D™

SHEET 1 OF 3




Final Plat of:

HARMON’S ADDITION,
Jones County, lowa

PART OF THE S1/2 OF SF1/4 SW1/4 VN
SECTION 32, TBSN, Raw
MARK A. & RHONDA S. HARMON \
3

SECTION_ 32, TSN, R4W

SECTION_32, TBEN, RAW

SECNON 5, 184N, R4W

/
SECTION 5, TE4N, REW > N1/4 CORNER
NE CORNER 377+ 3¢ \ ., SECTION 5, TB4N, RaW
s =  FOUND 5/8" ROD
NW1 /4 NW1/4 F s A W/YELLCW CAP #i4807
SECTION 5, T84N, R4W = s & FEE BOOK 2008 1636
FOUND 5/8" ROD - FSiE* 23° 03°W 3
W/YELLOW CAP 14807 [} 44,93 3
FEE BCOK 2008 1638 o 7
ﬁ >
2.012 ACRES V_A
> L3
B a.w 2 = %vw.%/.m.o
n —_——— s
s B Ll g 3 _ Rz
Sde 8 _= = S
STy / ﬂl se* 40' 37°W RS
A 56,68 3 S
N l A
&= || &
¢
A0 @ x — Q
<5 .
o%wm_‘v.“m. & HARMON - COURT ]
> o /'\ \ PREVIOUSLY RECORDED AS A
%ﬂ & —a_. 40" WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT
\ \ DOCUMENT NO. 2025-080% *
= SEE DETAIL BELOW & SHEET 3 % =
5 FOR BEARINGS AND DISTANCFS 4 A
: -
[s5]
% | g2
= > I 5
(=2 ~
= ~
x LOT 1 | les
/ NS0* 00" 00*W 35213 NA=29.868 ACRFES E..W
i RA=0.053 ACRES %0
= (1]
5 LOT 2 TA=29.921 ACRES e
& 2.012 ACRES x ¥
2 |
m b4
5 ~ S21° 06" 3E6°W
” N21*06"01E) T+ e
FEY L 9an 30.82° (30.82 v_ To
B2 3903 89
S00* 25 38°E_ ¢ SE
(NOO*PE13"W) o222
135.46° (135.46" 8"
PARCEL Hu
2004—137 s02* 14° 24°E £y
PLAT BOOK P, PAGE 211 11214’ o
£ & ELIZABETH SHOVER
STEVE & Al $88* 49 39'W
58,51 (100.00°3 :
" . o ¥
89 5 37w eaazer SO I D4 =22
CNSO0O'DD'E 633620 o : B
4
00 12 41°F 47653 (476430 157.17' 157,19 me
~ 64,75 (64.78 fEE
173}
>~ w  [~2F
T osee per 54tV 1387y WERLING __.u_.wmﬂM ADDITICN VNS 5 sm.,c
- u - - 2] 17
nzm@ 05 135997 CINDY WERLING SESS 2 s
i 5 =
@ & v 2 o
gigh & &
BT —— £
- n/ll/ll T T—— N
Ripee T — — -
UGk RO,
{(Row % Ezg -
<>.£mm%ﬁl; -
SE CORNER
NE1/4 NW1 /4
SECTION 5, T84N, R4wW
= FOUND MAGNAIL IN ROADWAY
415 F.C.l. 98-06
A=
A2
T LoT 1
§ /
87
8w
a
3 LEGEND
s ”
FOUND 5/8" ROD W/YELLOW CAP #14807
H.L L] (UNLESS \oj._mxs_mm\onS #
£ B @ FOUND MAGNAIL IN ROADWAY
/O&\ um (2] FOUND 1/2" ROD W/YELLOW CAP #9647
o~ | FOUND 5/8" ROD W/ORANGE CAP #15487
O

PLACED 5/8" IRON REROD W/CRANGE
PLASTIC CAP MARKED "KOELKER 15487"

SURVEYED BOUNDARY LINE

PROPERTY LINE
HARMON COURT | ACCESS EASEMENT LINE
\xw _ummsoc.m_.« RECORDED ¥ ¥ ¥ WOVEN WIRE LINE
mr Tu AS A 40" WIDE ACCESS —~O——0——0———  CHAIN LINK FENCE LINE
) EASEMENT —_— — —— — —— CENTERLNE
M DOCUMENT NO., 2025—0609 __ __ROW _ RIGHT OF WAY LINE
FOB PCINT OF BEGINNING
SF SQUARE FEET
iLap’ TA TOTAL ACRES

. NA NET ACRES

o RA RIGHT OF WAY ACRES

rnw (G RECORD DIMENSION

™~ N
- N Ap .
/ - /\“\
/@W/ ~.
A ™ ™~
ﬁﬂo@bﬁmr e ~
(2 _‘uw \mvo ..WQ
O VN\‘AO.
L
‘A\W\ & ~

DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

e —

o0’ 200" 400
SCALE; 17 = 200

o

BUESING
ASSOCIATES INC.
ENCINFERS AND SURYEYORS

1212 LOCUST ST, DUBUQUE, 1A
{563} 556—4389

DRAWN BY:

JL LCHECKED BY: TLK

SURVEY DATE: 2/5/2025  PLOT DATE: 4/30/2025

DWG. NO. 24257-01 SCALE: 17 = 2007

SHEET 2 OF 3




SECTION 32, T8EN, R4AW

Final Plat of:

HARMON’S ADDITION,
Jones County, lowa

SECTION 32, T85N, R4W

SECTION 5, T84N, R4W

NE CORNER ,
NW1 /4 NW1/4 x
SECTION 5, TBAN, R4W
FOUND 5/8" ROD
W/YELLOW CAP #14B077%
FEE BOOK 2008 1636

Vﬁ
W
w
w
|
w
/

~
n
oy
W
2
R
=
Z
¥
)
)
=
_
kS
!
\ |
|
,
Vm
o »
1
o
[
N >
@l |
> b
g ,
3
. S5, 1
N o N
N I
~ /N@&.. ) \E
/,w\ \Mm.
~ .
IS5, \.m
.. .
IS
Nmm...ov./ %.MN@\ ~

SECTION 5, T84N, R4W

LOT 3
2.012 ACRES

SP3° 26° 30°W
/ , 44.27'
$88°* 03' 46°W

17627
B St
/ /
/ /
T
gl ./
&
Wl gl .
%\ ?|
51 > LOT 1
N %\ NA=29.868 ACRES
) N RA=0.053 ACRES
gl &l TA=29.921 ACRES

HARMON COURT
FREVIOUSLY RECCRDED AS A
40" WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT
\ DOCUMENT NO. 2025-0609
\ SEE SHEET 2 FOR DETAIL AREA

LOT 2
2.012 ACRES

P ey —

) 100’ 200’
SCALE: 17

400"

2000

BUESING

ASSCQCIATES INC.
ENGCINEERS AND SURVEYORS

1212 LOCUST ST, DUBUQUE, 1A
(563) 556—4389

CHECKED BY: TLK
SURVEY DATE: 2/5/2025 PLOT DATE: 4,/30/2025
DWG. NO. 24257-01 SCALE: 1" = 200°

SHEET 3 OF 3

DRAWN BY: &L




I, Auxiliary Dwelling Unit: An additional residential unit containing its

own kitchen and bathroom exclusively fe=x wpaney—by—at—teast—onre—family

member—of—the-primary—residential—unit. To qualify, a unit can be a room
addition or an attached structure to the existing primary dwelling unit or
garage. Fer—the-purposes—ofAuxiliary Dwelling Units,—the-definition—-of

Auxiliary Dwelling Units are not the same as Seasonal Dwelling Units (See
RRRR. Seasonal Dwelling Units).

SECTION 1. A - AGRICULTURAL

A. Intent: The Agricultural District 1is intended to protect
agricultural land from encroachment of urban land uses. It is also
intended to preserve the rural character of this area by restricting
the development of farmland for non-agricultural use. It is further
the intent of these regulations to protect the groundwater resource
to the maximum extent practical through the proper management of

sources and routes of contamination within the district.

B. Principal Permitted Uses: Property and buildings in the

Agricultural District may be used for the following purposes:

1. Farms, farmhouses, and farm buildings related to the farm
operation.
2 Specialized farms where livestock, such as hogs, cattle,

horses, poultry, pigeons, rabbits, and other common farm

animals are bred and/or raised.

3 Specialized horticultural operations, including truck

gardens, orchards, and wholesale nurseries.

4. Forests, wildlife preserves, and conservation areas.
B Sod farms.
6. Farmland split for residential purposes subject to the

following restrictions:



a. Where, as of December 1, 2005, an existing farm has
forty-two (42) or more contiguous acres, a single
parcel may be split for a non-farm use.

B The property to be separated from the farm shall contain
no less than two (2) net acres, exclusive of road
rights-of-way, and a lot width of no less than 150 feet,
consistent with required area regulations, unless the
Jones County Department of Public Health has a higher
minimum acreage requirement in which case the property
to be separated from the farm shall meet that minimum
requirement.

Ch After separation, the parent farm shall have forty (40)
or more acres remaining.

d. Residential dwellings, buildings, and structures shall
not be built or moved within 600 feet of a public
hunting area.

Farmstead split for residential purposes subject to the
following restrictions: An existing farm dwelling may be
split from the adjacent farmland for residential purposes.

a. Where, as of December 1, 2005, an existing farm has
forty-two (42) or more contiguous acres, a single
parcel may be split for a non-farm use.

b The property to be separated from the farm shall contain
no less than two (2) net acres, exclusive of road
rights-of-way, and a lot width of no less than 150 feet,
consistent with required area regulations, unless the
Jones County Department of Public Health has a higher
minimum acreage requirement in which case the property
to be separated from the farm shall meet that minimum
requirement.

€ After separation, the parent farm shall have forty (40)
or more acres remaining.

d. Residential dwellings, buildings, and structures shall
not be built or moved within 600 feet of a public
hunting area.

Auxiliary Dwellings are allowed on parcels with a
minimum of two(2) acres.

An Auxiliary Dwelling unit shall not exceed one
thousand square feet or fifty percent of the size of
the single family residence, whichever is larger.

Cemeteries

EN 1 £y Lid

N B

x 2

{FonnanednndentLeﬂ:O"




Permitted Accessory Uses: The following accessory buildings and

uses are permitted:

L

Private garages.

Storage sheds.

Swimming pools.

Horticulture plants and gardens.

Non-utility scale solar.

Special Permitted Uses: The following special uses may be permitted

in the Agricultural District after review and approval by the Board
of Adjustment and subject to any additional conditions as may be
warranted to mitigate any deleterious effects of the proposed use.

s

10.

1l

12,

13.

Multiple Auxiliary dwelling units.
Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.

Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses
and Sunday school facilities.

Commercial recreation uses subject to Article IX.
Communication towers subject to Article XIV.
Home-based industries subject to Article VII.

Kennels, animal shelters, and fox and mink farms subject to
Article XXI.

Public and private stables.
Seasonal dwelling units subject to Article XI.

Seed, feed, biofuel plants (biodiesel, ethanol) and other
direct farm supply businesses.

Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) under 100 Kilowatts (KW)
subject to Article XV.

Wineries and other Value Added Agricultural Products.

Quarry and Extraction Uses subject to Article X.

District Regulations: The bulk regulations established for all A -

Agricultural Districts are listed in Appendix A. All regulations
are minimum standards unless otherwise noted.

Off-Street Parking: See Article XXII Off-Street Parking Requirements.

Sign Regulations: See Article XX Sign Requirements.




H.

I.

SECTION 3.

A.

Accessory Use Requirements: See Article XIII Accessory Use
Requirements.

Lighting Requirements: See Article XIX Lighting Requirements.

R - RESIDENTIAL (INCLUDES R and RMF [Multi-Family])

Intent: The Residential District is intended to provide appropriate
locations for rural residential development. Development within a
Residential District shall be designed to protect the rural
character of nearby properties, be sufficiently compatible with
adjoining properties, preserve natural resources, and have access
to adequate infrastructure.

Principal Permitted Uses: Property and buildings in the Residential
District may be used for the following purposes:

L Single-family residential only, except in the PD District
where single-family residential, two-family residential and
multi-family residential are allowed.

2. Auxiliary Dwelling (1)
a. Auxiliary Dwellings are allowed on parcels with a
minimum of one(l) acre.




b. An Auxiliary Dwelling unit shall not exceed one
thousand square feet or fifty percent of the size of
the single family residence, whichever is larger.

8. Cemeteries

Permitted Accessory Uses: The following accessory buildings and
uses are permitted:

1 Private garages.

2. Storage sheds.

3. Swimming pools.

4. Horticulture plants and gardens.
5. Non-utility scale solar.

Special Permitted Uses: The following special uses may be permitted
after review and approval by the Board of Adjustment and subject to
any additional conditions as may be warranted to mitigate any
deleterious effects of the proposed use.

ikE Multiple Auxiliary dwelling units subjeet—+te—ArtieleXI.

2. Bed and breakfast inns subject to Article VIII.

s Churches or other places of worship, including parish houses
and Sunday school facilities.

4. Home-based industries subject to Article VII.

5. Parks, playgrounds, golf courses (public and private),
service organizations, and recreational uses.

6. Schools (public and private), educational institutions,
preschools, and day care facilities.

7 Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS)- Small subject to
Article XV.

8. Animal Shelters subject to Article XXI.
District Regulations: The bulk regulations established for all R -

Residential Districts are listed in Appendix A. All regulations are
minimum standards unless otherwise noted.

Off-Street Parking: See Article XXII Off-Street Parking Requirements.

Sign Regulations: See Article XX Sign Requirements.

Accessory Use Requirements: See Article XIII Accessory Use
Requirements.




Lighting Requirements: See Article XIX Lighting Requirements.

Unincorporated Village exemptions:

1. Setback reduction: Front yard setbacks are measured from the
road right-of-way line. On blocks where at least 50 percent of the
existing buildings have a shorter setback, the setback may be
reduced by 50% of the required setback.

2. Reduced lot size: For previously platted parcels within an
unincorporated village, the lot size may be reduced to less than
one acre if the property can be served by a public wastewater
facility.

a. Minimum lot area:

i. Single-family dwelling, 12,000 square feet.

ii. Multi-residential dwelling, 20,000 square feet.




ARTICLE XI MULPIRPLE AUXILIARY-AND SEASONAL DWELLING UNITS

that—+ lisrina—3n—+h i1 =1 13 g—unRi-t ¥ £famils

that Re—peE F EVERG—IH 33 =3 TriaEy—awerRg—uhT ¥ AT TY
fol Th 3 o o i+ +h hall b a-sr—th
g THe—Pprifary—awerr g it A—EtRe—Pproperty—Staaxr= o vprea—poY 23

SECTION 2. SEASONAL DWELLING UNITS

Seasonal Dwelling Units are permitted in the A districts. To qualify, a seasonal
dwelling unit can be a building which is temporarily rented or leased and not
for year-round occupancy. A seasonal dwelling unit is separate and clearly
accessory and incidental to the principal dwelling unit on the same property.
Seasonal dwelling units shall be approved by the Board of Adjustment and are
subject to the following supplemental conditions and any other conditions as
may be warranted by the Board of Adjustment to mitigate any deleterious effects
of the proposed use and to promote the public health, safety and general welfare.

[ Formatted: strikethrough |

( Formatted: Strikethrough )
{;ormatted: Strikethrough J
(Formatted: Strikethrough 7j
{ Formatted: Strikethrough J
[ Formatted: Strkethrough )
{ Formatted: Strikethrough }
[ Formatted: Strikethrough }

[ Formatted: Strikethrough |




At least 10 acres is required to have one seasonal dwelling. For
each additional seasonal dwelling on the same property, an
additional acre is required.

Each seasonal dwelling unit shall be adequately served by water and
septic systems approved by the County Health Department.

An applicant shall submit a site plan for any proposed seasonal
dwelling units showing the location of the unit(s), the size of the
property, the proposed wutilities and other infrastructure,
including roads.

A seasonal dwelling unit is for temporary dwelling only and not for
year-round occupancy.



TETOI2UWO)D
po33TWISg i
-Z0 3% 1D
S8Tx03s ) dtysaom Jo saoeTd
: ST 0€ 0€ oLeg §9I10® ¢
¢t ¢ I0/pue ,Gg TeTausptrsay-y|] I9yzo 1o ssyoanyd
pellTwIag
Tetoads
Tean3noTaby-v
TR TOI2WWOD
AemybTH-2ZD
TRTOIDWWOD-TD
S9TI03S R i — pe33Tuisd suuft
% ¢ I0/pue ,Gg o oE oE 8T RERRE € Tetoeds isejsjeaig pue pag
TeTIuspIsay-y
Tean3itnotTaby-yv
Ax3snpur
Aneap-71
IS TR TOIDUWO)D
PR KemybTH-ZD
S@Tx03S - o S
% 7 I0/pue ,Ge 0§ 0§ 0€ 06T S910®' G TBTOISUMOD-T1D SI93TaYs Teuwrtuy
TeT3USpPISaY -y
pa33TuIag
Tetoadg
Teain3i(notiby-vy
Ax3ysnpur-11
e —— po33TWwIag S9S[ JUSWUTERIIDJIUY
LLX =1 } I ©9¢ Tetoads TeToIauuo) 1 1npy
AemybTH-2D
(3°=3) EES
(3®°3) xhwnuww (3==3) uotjzeUbTS®Qg 30TI3ISTA - :
3IYyBTSH unMuWTXER Jyoeqass Jyoeqaes eoIR 307 7 : : ; esn Tedroutag
Twr uw pxex| y3IpTM 307 s butuoyg : -
paex sprs| P quoxg
SNOILVYINDHEY LOIFLSIA




SNOILVINOHEY LOIYLSIA

butsnoy

S9TI03S ) paanijoejnuen yIed Hbursnoy

%4 ¢ 10/pue ,Gg 0S 0G 0s 00¢ sRdaw Of PR3 TWISq TeTiIuspTISay paanioejnueR
—-HIWY

S8TI03S . pa33TwIaadg SwIeJ YUuTw

% g I0/pue ,Gg 0 0S 0€ 0sT SedEE B TeTOoadg TEIDITRA by - pue XO0J ‘sTouusy
TeTjuspTsay
—HINY

S9TI03S , . 5 uMMMuMMM pa233TWIag ETAGATee seTI3sSnpurl

% 7 I0/pue G 0T 0€ 0¢ 06T Ta (.awmm TeToads Ter PTsay-y poseq-suoy
TeIn3TnoTIdbyY-y

TEFnATARTI0Y (TeTIUSPTSOY)
seraons o€ o€ 0ST se1o® 7 pe33TWISg S

¢ ¢ X0/pue ,Gg o i T R 3TT7ds peajsuieg

L FTNOTIDY-¥ 1T77ds pueTuIej
poljTuasdg|Teroasumo) T-D

i G 0€ 0¢ 0GT 2I0® T SOT3TTTORI 2IedAR

4% ¢ Xo/pue ,Gg it . ? po33tuxed| oo FIETIoRI S
TeToads TeT3uUSpPTSay-y
Ax3snpurt
Anesg-71
AIAsSTIpUI-TI

- = pa233Twasd TeTOI2WWO) SIaMO],

ATX ST2T33W 898 Tetoadg AemuybTH-72D UOT3ED TUNUIO)
TeTOI2UWOD-TD
Tean3TnoTiby-v

(3°e3) Cramt (32o3) i
: Jorqgiss (3®e3) uotjeubrseq IOTIAISTA ‘
xXep e9IR 30
paex sptg| PIBX IBSYy A HOER

SNOILYINOHEY LOI¥LSIA




sosn IBTTWIS

pue ‘sgnio pue
RN EEES 0§ 0G 0€ 0GT saI0® G pe33tuisd TeanaTnoTiby-y| seTwspeoe HUuTpTI
% ¢ I0/pue ,Gg ) Tetoeds _ . \oﬂHQSQ.Umm
23eatad ‘saT1qge3s
10TI3S1d TeTiuspTsay -y
Eepipws 0T o€ 0€ 0ST sTqeoTTddy po33TUISg ATun butTTemMd
A B iz e 509 TeIn3TnoTaby-y AxeTTTXNY
el S ax10® 233TWIS BTIUSPTISS butTTeMQ
% 7 I0/pue ,Gf 0T 0¢ 0€ 06T o' T Pa313T d] TBTIUSPTSaY-Y ATTues oTbuts
pa33TWILg [ETRIRUICY sossautTsnq
AemubTH-20 ATddns wxe]
S9TI103S
3% 7 I10/pue ,G¢ 0S 0§ 0€¢ 0GT saidoe 7 109ITpP I9Yyjo pue
peijtuxsgl o sjuetd 1enjyoIq
Tetoads e ‘pee1 ‘pesg
TR TOIDUO)
AemybTH-2D
pPo33Twisd SOT3TTTORY
S9TIO0]S R
) ' 02 0€ 0€ 0GT saioe 7 TETOIL[UUWOD-TD TeuoT3IEONPH
% ¢ I0/pue ,G¢ '
pue sTOOUDS
pe33ltwisg
TeT3uspIsay-y
TeToadg
JuswdoTaaa(
S9TI03S . . pauueTd-dd puUTTTOMA
L ST 0€ 0€ 06T oe T po33TWIad P s s
TeTIUSPTSaY-Y
(3293)1  (qe83) (2895)] el
] ‘ ,
3ybTeH wnuwrxeR ADWAIBG| AORHINE]  AETIRNE yapts eaxe 307 COﬁvmnmﬁmmn ADAAE M eosn Tedroutig
paex pIex paex ot osn Butuoz ; "
opTS Iesy Juoxg




9TOT3ay suoTieTnbay yTng weishg uoTsisauo) AbIsuyg IeTOS 2999

JuswdoTaaa(
pauueTd-dd

Ax3snpur Aaesy-7I

Ax3snpur-171

(s0dS) swa3lsig
UOTSIDAUOD
Abasuyg aeToOSg

TAX peliTursdg
suspIes IPTOS
Tean3iTnotaby z-v 8Teos A3T1TTIN
(spunoxbdwe)/sxiaed) X ©10T31IY o995
006 SOs TRUOT3IELIODY OTTAnd ‘ATquassy
Jo ‘seoeTd ‘seyodany) ‘Tooyos
0S Aem 3o 3ybty A3TTTIN Pue OTTgNg
00T Tetxasnpurl
0GT TETOIDWWOD pe3lTwIag Axjysnpul AaesH-Z7T
00§ TeTIuUSpPTSay AI3snpur-11
pa33TwIasdg
Tetoadg TRIN3TNOTIOY-2V
06 TeanyTnotaby
———_—— S9S(] UOT1DRIIXY
I ' pue Axxenp
(3®93) ; i
uotzeubrse : i i
s3TurT TremybtH/butiserd Butuoz/A3xedoag Hurzanqy jo esn i .oam 3o0TI3STQ Butuoy eosn Tedroutag

WOoIXF SouUe3STJ YOoBqlSs

SNOILVYINOHY LOIVYLSIA




TeTdIa2uuo)
RemybTH-20

siyonpoid
S8TI01S pei13TWISg Tean3iTnotiby
: ! TETOISWWOD-TD
N 0§ 0€ 0€ 0GT saxo®e 7 { pSpPY
1 O ue c g
o = S anTeA I3Yylo
Tein3TnoTIby-v pue SaTIBUTM
Ax3snpurg ob e
- AneoH-71 B -
STOT3IY suoTjeTnbay yTng WS1ISAS UOTSIDAUOD ADISUuy PUTM 9985 pol33TuIad (503M) sus3sAs
Teanitnotaby UOTSIDAUOD
=75 Abasuyg putMm
Ax3snpur-11
TETOIaUWOD
AemybTtyg-
UOTH-2D [Teus
R SRRy - (c A
STOT1IY suoTjieTnbay 3Tng Wo3sSAS UOTSIDAUO) ADISUY puITM 2998 D@MMMMMMM TeTOISUMOD~TD AQUMWWMMMMMOM

TeTIUSPTSaY -¥

Tean3TnoTIby-yv

Abasuyg putm

@)l Geen)] . Gees)l L ,
xen ubtseq aotmetal o raeE e
5 yoeqaes| yoeqiss| soeqass uot3eubT t e o
e paex pIex paex sumwm Wt esn Suyuog|. * 2707 IAEENES
spTS TeRy juozg

SNOILVYINODAY LOIYLSIA




SNOILVINOFT LOIVULSIA

099 00¢ sauTT A3TTIIN PEIYISAQ
0824 0001 saTxepunog TeOTATTOd
0091 000T S9TI93I8WSD
00971 000T seaIy OTTANd
099 00¢ Aem-30-3ybTy
099 00¢ (04v0)

uoTjexsdp burpesg TeWTUY PSUTIUOD
0091 . 000T 2IN30NI3S TRTIULPTSaY-UoN PaTdndodQ
0091 000T 20uspIsSay pPatTdnooQ
009T 000T seutT Ajxadoag

SOEM ®bxeq SOEM TTeWS

sbaeT -
UNWTUTW
009 ap 09 > L 061 MY Q0T < SwelsAs UOTSIBAUOCD

239
I93dweTp QT Abasuyg putm

TTRWS
021 dp 09 > 7/N oL MY Q0T > -swe3sAS UOTSIBAUC)H
Abasug putm

SNOILVINOHEA ¥1INd
SIWHLSXS NOISYHANOD ZADOYENA ANIM




SNOILVINDIAY LOIVLSIA

butpttng xod oIy I00Td SSOIDk«

ATuo s8ianloniis oITqnd«

S9TI03S

5 10/pue g 0T 0€ 0¢€ ¥/N /N ¥/N *OTTANd -4
S9TI013S

% 7 Io/pue ,G¢ 01 0t 0€ 0ST s2I0® § xx'33 *bs 00001 Ax3snpur-tr

% uo\mmwuwwm 0T 0€¢ 0¢ 0671 s940®e 7 "33 "bs 000’01 HMMMMMMMMMMMM
S®TI03S . ATtweg a7dI3Tn

% Ho\Ucm ~Mm ot 0¢ 0t Ost ‘bs ooo\MW STOB/SITUR BUTTTONP waucwbﬂwwmwwzm
S8TI03S ‘17 Iomags AjTunummo)d

% 10/pue ,ce 0T 0¢ 0€ 06T ‘bs 000’21 sxo0e/83TUN HUTTTaMP G TeTIUSpTSSY-Y
SaTI038

2 Io/pue ,Gg 0T 0¢ 0¢ 06T 2J08 T sI0®/3TUn BuTTTomMp T TetTiusprsayd~-yg
SOTIO]S

2 : 01 0¢ 0¢ 0GST soIne 7 $8ID® Qp/s3Tun BurTTamMp ¢ TeIN3TNOTIbyY-v

Io0/pue

/G

S9TI1013S o1 0 suoN JusweITnbax 0591 TIISG oTTANd-d sasn
& Io/pue ,Gg¢ ot E ON ’ ' pejjTwasd I2Y3iQ
Ax3snpurt
$9TI03S JuaswexTnbax Anesy -71 sosn
0§ 06 06 SUON ' pa3jTuwrsdg
Io/pue ,06 ON Kaisnpur peijTwasd I18Yyio
-TI
Sa@Tx03s SUuo jusweaxtnbex R, TEeTOISUNO)D sosn
% ¢ Io/pue ,G¢ ot ot 0¢ N ON peaat A RemybrH-20 pa33TwIag I9Yl0
S8TI03s U6 JuswexInbex 597 TUIO TeTOIDUWOD S8/
% Jo/pue ,G¢ 0T 51 0t N ON P : d o) pol13TWwIad I9YlQ




soTIO3S

butsnoy

S90TJJ0 juswebrurw pur

0T Gt saaoe (T peanijseinuen po33Tulsd
% ¢ I0/pue ,Gg¢ 1eTIUSP TS5 - HITY SOT]TTIORI TBRUOTIEaIDSI puek AipuneT]
TeTiusprsay-y *abeurep
Aexds szTwTuTw 03 PI9TJ wWiel B JO Axepunoq
¥/N ST GT ¥/N po33TuIag| °u3 burtiinge usym argestrdde aq ATuo TTRUS
s)yoeqiss uspieb pue sjueTd TRANITNOTIIOH
TeIn3TNOTIbY-V¥ suspieb pue sjueTd [eInN3TNOTIIOH
butsnoyg
paanioeIinuep
TeT3USP IS -HINY
¥/N 0¢ 0€ ¥/N pel3Tuxsg sTood butumTmg
TeT3iuspTsad-d
Tean3itnotaby-v
S9TIO3S poliTwiag
’ SoI0® ean3TnoTIby- : s3Tun burTTom rPUOSED
% 7 10/pue ,Gg 0T 0€ 0T T ITNOTIDY-Y Tetoadg T ETToMP T S
FO0TIISTIP
sTqeotTdde sog 0T 0T Y/N S30TI3STA TTY po33Tuasd IeT0Ss 2T7e0S A3TTTIN-UON
ssTIO1S spays sbeioag
: 0T 6T /N §301T43STA TTVY pe3jTuasg

¢ I0/pU® ,GT

sobeieb ejeaTig




CHAPTER 4
JONES COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
TITLE VI - PROPERTY & LAND USE

ARTICLE I
GENERAL

SECTION 1. TITLE
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited and referred to as the "Jones
County Subdivision Ordinance™".

SECTION 2. OVERVIEW

This Ordinance requires that upon compliance with any land use or zoning
requirements, certain property shall be subdivided under guidelines set by
this Ordinance. Under the terms of this Ordinance, proposed subdivisions
shall be built on land suitable for the use of the subdivision and that lot
sizes meet zoning requirements. This Ordinance also establishes procedures
by which proposed subdivision plats are presented to the County.

SECTION 3. PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES

This Ordinance is adopted in accordance with, and as authorized by 2007 Iowa
Code Chapter 354, Platting - Division and Subdivision of Land, and 2007 Iowa
Code Chapter 331, County Home Rule. The purpose of this Ordinance is to
provide minimum standards for the design, development, and improvement of
all new subdivisions and resubdivisions of land, so that existing land uses
will be protected, and so that growth occurs in an orderly manner,
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of Jones County as set out in the
Land Use Plan prepared by the Jones County Land Use Plan Advisory Board, and
to promote the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of
Jones County, Iowa.

SECTION 4. SCOPE OF ORDINANCE

Every owner of any tract of land located within an unincorporated area of
Jones County, Iowa, who subdivides or plats said tract or parcel into three
(3) or more parts, any part of which is less than forty (40) acres, for the
purpose of laying out an addition, subdivision, building lot, or lots,
acreage, or suburban lots, within the County, shall cause a subdivision of
such area to be made in conformity with the restrictions and procedures set
forth in this Ordinance. Except as may be hereinafter specified, no
construction of any structure in a subdivision shall commence until the
final plat and required attachments are recorded with the Jones County
Recorder.

SECTION 5. AGRICULTURAL LAND EXCLUDED

Any subdivision in which all of the tracts of land within said subdivision
are intended to be placed into agricultural use, and which are actually
placed into an agricultural use, are exempt from the requirements of this
ordinance. Said agricultural subdivisions, or any other subdivision which
may be exempt from the requirements of this Ordinance, are still subject to
all of the requirements of 2007 Iowa Code Chapter 354, including any plat
approval requirements of said chapter.

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS

SECTION 1. GENERAL

For the purpose of this Ordinance, certain terms and phrases shall be deemed
to have the meaning ascribed to them in this section. Words in the singular
number include the plural, those in the plural number include the singular.
Words in the present tense include the past and future tenses, and the
future, the present tense. The masculine gender shall include the feminine
and neuter genders. The word "shall" is mandatory, while the word "may" is
permissive. The word "person” includes a firm, association, organization,



partnership,

SECTION 2.

trust, company, or corporation as well as an individual.

DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply for purposes of this Ordinance:

A.

Acquisition Plat: The graphical representation of the division
of land or rights in land, created as the result of a conveyance
or condemnation for right-of-way purposes by an agency of the
government or other persons having power of eminent domain.

Agricultural Use: The land, structure, or use, while so used,
which are primarily adapted for farmland, farms, farm
operations, and farm dwellings; and the necessary accessory uses
for treating or storing the farm products; provided that the
operation of such accessory uses shall be secondary to that of
the regular agricultural activity. For purposes of this
Ordinance and its implementation, this definition includes
private open space, including but not limited to woodlands,
wetlands, native and open prairies, surface waters and wildlife
habitats.

"Aliquot Part: A fractional part of a section within the United

States public land survey system. Only the fractional parts one-
half, one-quarter, one-half of one-quarter, or one-quarter of
one-quarter shall be considered an aliquot part of a section.

Alley: Public property dedicated to public use primarily for
vehicular access to the back or side of properties otherwise
abutting on a street.

Auditor's Plat: A subdivision plat required by either the
County Auditor or the County Assessor, prepared by a surveyor
under the direction of the County Auditor.

Block: An area of land within a subdivision that is entirely
bounded by streets, railroad rights-of-way, rivers, tract of
public land, or the boundary of the subdivision.

Board of Supervisors: The Board of Supervisors of Jones County,
Towa.

Comprehensive Plan: The Jones County Land Use Plan.

Conveyance: The transfer of title to land which may be
evidenced by the filing of an instrument with the County
Recorder, including any form of deed or contract.

Developer: The legal entity holding title to the property being
subdivided, or such representative or agent as is fully
empowered to act on its behalf.

Division: The dividing of a tract or parcel of land into two
{2) or more parcels by conveyance or for tax purposes, except
the conveyance of an easement, other than public highway
easement, shall not be considered a division for the purpose of
this Ordinance.

Easement: An authorization by a property owner for another to
use a designated part of the property for a specified purpose.

Flood Hazard Area: Any area subject to flooding by a one
percent (1%) probability flood, otherwise referred to as a one
hundred (100) year flood, as designated by the Iowa Department




of Natural Resources or the Federal Emergency Management Agency.

Floodway: The channel of a river or other watercourse and the
adjacent lands that must be reserved in order to discharge the
waters of a one hundred (100) year flood without cumulatively
raising the waterway surface elevation more that one (1) foot.

Government Lot: A tract, within a section, that is normally
described by a lot number as represented and identified on the
township plat of the United States public land survey system.

Improvements: Changes to land necessary to prepare it for
building sites, including, but not limited to, grading, filling,
street paving, curb paving, sidewalks, walkways, water mains,
sewers and drainage ways.

Initial Plat: A subdivider's proposed map, drawn to scale and
including the subdivision's proposed layout, which shall comply
with the requirements set out in this Ordinance and is intended
to be used as the starting point for the development of a final
plat.

Land Use Administrator: The person assigned by the Board of
Supervisors with the duty to administer this Ordinance and
enforce its provisions.

Lot: Any tract of land represented and identified by number or
letter designation on an official plat.

Owner: The legal entity holding title to the property being
subdivided, or such representative or agent as 1is fully
empowered to act on its behalf.

Parcel: A part of a tract of land.

Plat: The graphical representation of a survey of one or more
parcels of land, including a complete and accurate description
of each parcel within the plat, prepared by a registered land
surveyor.

Plat of Survey: The graphical representation of a survey of
one or more parcels of land, including a complete and accurate
description of each parcel within the plat, prepared by a
registered land surveyor.

Resubdivision: Any subdivision of land that has previously been
included in a recorded plat. In appropriate context, it may be a
verb referring to the act of preparing a plat or preparing a
plat of previcusly subdivided land.

Street: Public or private property, not an alley, intended for
vehicular circulation. In appropriate context, it may refer to
the right-of-way bounded by the property lines of such public or
private property, or may refer to the paving installed within
such right-of-way.

Subdivider: The owner of property being subdivided, or such
other person or entity empowered to act on the owner's behalf.

Subdivision: The division of land by the owner into three (3)
or more parts for the purpose of transferring of ownership or
building a development. The term when appropriate to the
context, may refer to the process of subdividing or to land



subdivided.

BB. Subdivision Plat: The recorded graphical representation of the
subdivision of land, prepared by a registered land surveyor,
having a number or letter designation for each lot within the
plat and a succinct name or title that is unique for the county
where the land is located.

CCs Tract: An aliquot part of a section, a lot within an official
plat, or government lot.

DD. Utilities: Systems for the distribution or collection of water,
gas, electricity, wastewater, storm water, telephone, and cable
television.

EE. Structure: Anything constructed or erected with a fixed, or

temporary, location in the ground, on the ground, attached to
the ground, or which is attached to something having a permanent
or temporary location on the ground, including, but not limited
to foundations, buildings, homes, factory-built homes or
buildings, billboards, or poster panels, sheds, storage tanks,
or similar uses.

FF. Minor Subdivision Plat: Any subdivision or re-subdivision
containing not more than three (3) lots not involving any new
private or public street or road, or extension of public
facilities, . er :the -reaction of any public or private
improvements, and not adversely affecting the remainder of the
parcel or adjoining property.

ARTICLE III
PREEXISTING SUBDIVISIONS

SECTION 1. PREEXISTING SUBDIVISION PROVISIONS

This Ordinance recognizes subdivisions of land which were established and
lawful prior to the adoption of this Ordinance. Said preexisting
subdivisions are permitted to continue, and shall not be affected by the
requirements of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. ADDITIONAL SUBDIVISIONS
The provisions of this Ordinance shall apply to any part of a preexisting
subdivision which is subjected to resubdivision.

SECTION 3. RECORD OF PREEXISTING SUBDIVISIONS

Preexisting subdivisions shall be recorded and identified in the official
preexisting subdivision file maintained by the Land Use Administrator. The
file shall include, but not be limited to, the property location and
identification.

ARTICLE IV
SUBDIVISION DESIGN

SECTION 1. IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED

The subdivider shall, at their own expense, install, construct and maintain
any improvements required by this ordinance. In no case shall Jones County
own, operate or maintain the improvements required in this ordinance. All
required improvements shall be installed and constructed in accordance with
the design standards established for such improvements by the County, and
as shown on the approved final plat.

SECTION 2. INSPECTIONS
All improvements shall be inspected to ensure compliance with the
requirements of the final plat. The cost of such inspection shall be borne




by the subdivider.

SECTION 3. LAND SUITABILITY

No land shall be subdivided that is found to be unsuitable for subdividing
by reason of flooding, ponding, poor drainage, adverse soil conditions,
adverse geological formations, unsatisfactory topography or other conditions
likely to be harmful to the public health, safety or general welfare, as
determined by the Natural Resource and Conservation Service (NRCS) soil
survey, unless such unsuitable conditions are corrected to the satisfaction
of the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 4. LANDS IN FLOOD PLAINS

No subdivision containing land located in a floodway or a flood hazard area
shall be approved by the Board of Supervisors unless it meets at least one
of the following criteria:

A. Each lot within the subdivision is of such size and shape that
it contains a buildable area outside of the floodway or flood
hazard area.

B. The floodway or flood hazard area 1s reserved as open space for
recreation use by all owners of lots in the subdivision, with an
appropriate legal instrument, approved by the Board of
Supervisors, providing for its care and maintenance by such
owners.

C. The floodway or flood hazard area, 1if approved by the Board of
Supervisors, is dedicated to the County as public open space for
recreation or for flood control purposes.

SECTION 5. LOT USES, SETBACKS AND SIZE

Lot use, setbacks and size within the subdivision shall meet the Jones
County Zoning ordinance. Developers are responsible for drafting restrictive
covenants, which shall run with the land. Regardless of their size, lot
arrangement and design shall also be such that all 1lots will provide
satisfactory building sites, properly related to topography and to land uses
for that lot and all other surrounding land.

SECTION 6. LOCATION
No subdivision shall be approved unless the entrance of the subdivision is
within % mile of a hard surface road.

SECTION 7. SUBDIVISION FENCING REQUIREMENTS

At the time of approval of the final plat, the subdivider of any property
where the adjoining land may be used for agricultural purposes shall be
responsible for the construction and maintenance of all perimeter fences
between the subdivision and adjoining land used for agricultural purposes,
unless an agreement 1is established between the subdivider and the
adjoining property owners. Fence construction should be sufficient to turn
livestock and shall comply with Chapter 359A.18 Lawful Fence of the Iowa
Code with respect to materials and construction specifications.

In all plats where a fence is required, the subdivider shall submit, prior
to approval of the final plat, an executed fencing agreement that sets
forth provisions for maintenance and, at a minimum, the following
requirements:

A. A statement that the agreement shall be binding on the
parties, heirs and assigns.

B. A statement that the agreement shall run with the land.

D. A termination clause effective upon the subdivision of the



adjoining property for non-agricultural purposes.

ARTICLE V
MINIMUM IMPROVEMENTS

SECTION 1. MINIMUM IMPROVEMENTS

Non-agricultural or residential subdivisions, or any subdivision which will
include any new road, or alteration of natural drainage ways, or the
installation of sewage collection or water facilities, shall adhere to the
following minimum standards. The improvements set forth below shall be
considered the minimum improvements necessary to protect the public health,
safety and welfare.

SECTION 2. STREETS AND ACCESS POINTS

The developer of land being subdivided shall be responsible for construction
of all streets, and unless provided for otherwise by the Board of
Supervisors, said streets will be classified as private. In all plats where
private roads are to be approved, a Road Association Agreement shall be
established to guarantee access to all lots, to ensure repair and
maintenance of the roads, and to provide for any necessary utility
easements. Roads and lots within the subdivision shall be so arranged as to
minimize the number of access points onto arterial streets or county roads,
however, there shall be no less than two (2) access points to any new
subdivision. Plans for roadways and right of way easements must be approved
by the Jones County Engineer prior to final plat approval. Each roadway
right of way shall be at least sixty-six (66) feet wide as required by Jones
County Board of Supervisors Resolution of May 9, 1978, recorded in
Supervisor's Record Book P, Page 341.

Unless unavoidable, lots shall not front or have direct access to county
roads. Where unavoidable, lots shall be so arranged as to minimize the
number of access points. In this case, one access point is preferable with
a frontage road connecting the remainder of the subdivision.

SECTION 3. INTERIOR STREET STANDARDS

When a proposed subdivision contains any interior street, the The following
standards shall apply to all private streets to be located within the
proposed subdivision.

A. Cul-de-sacs shall provide a turnaround right-of-way diameter
of no less than one hundred (100) feet.

B. Cul-de-sac streets shall be no longer than seven hundred fifty
(750) feet and no shorter than one hundred (100) feet.

€. Interior roads within the subdivision shall remain private and
maintained by the Home Owners Association.

D. Bus turnarounds shall be constructed in accordance with the
design requirements of the appropriate school district.

E. Street name signs are to be placed at all intersections within
or abutting the subdivision, the type and location of which to
be approved by the E911 Service Board. All signs placed in the
county right-of-way shall conform to the standards contained
in the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), as
amended.

SECTION 4. SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM

No subdivision shall be approved until the proposed system for the
disposal of sanitary sewage from the platted area has been approved by the
Jones County Board of Health.




SECTION 5. WATER SYSTEM
No subdivision shall be approved until and unless the proposed system for
providing water has been approved by the Jones County Board of Health.

SECTION 6. SIDEWALKS AND TRAILS

Sidewalks and/or trails are not required in new subdivisions. If sidewalks
are included in the proposed development, they shall be no less than four
(4) feet in width and no less than four (4) inches in thickness and shall be
constructed in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the
county engineer. If trails are included in the proposed development, they
shall be hard surfaced (asphalt or concrete) and no less than six (6) feet
in width and no less than four (4) inches in thickness and shall be
constructed in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the
county engineer. The Home Owners Association of the proposed subdivision
shall maintain the trail. When proposing trails in new subdivisions, the
plat shall make provisions for the continuation and extension of the
proposed trail.

SECTION 7. STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

When more than one acre of land will be disturbed in the development of the
subdivision the The developer shall submit, to the Land Use Office, a Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan created by a licensed engineer for the
entire area of the proposed subdivision. The plan shall be reviewed and
approved by the Jones County Land Use and Secondary Road departments, and
shall be submitted for review prior to any disturbance of more than one acre

SECTION 8. CLUSTERED SUBDIVISIONS
This article is intended to allow development that will meet future growth

projections while preserving and protecting agriculturally,
environmentally and historically significant features, and other open
areas of the County. Specifically, this includes complementing the

environmental and agricultural preservation goals outlined 1in the
Comprehensive Plan; protecting sensitive areas; maintaining separation of
non-compatible land uses; preserving and restoring the scenic and natural
character of the County; permitting reasonable development while creating
an interconnected network of open space that promotes livable, sustainable
subdivision development and wildlife habitat and corridors; economizing in
the installation of infrastructure and the provision of public services;
and encouraging clustering of dwelling units on selected portions of a
property and providing incentives for such development. For the purposes
of this article, the following terms shall be interpreted as follows.

A. Buffer: An area of land located contiguous to differing types
of land use and providing a transition area between the two
that 1is compatible with each and protects each area from
changes in the use of the other area. Permitted uses in a
buffer zone include those that will not be detrimental to the
functioning of either land use type and do not pose a public
safety hazard. Essential public and private utilities are
permitted uses within a buffer zone. Buffering may include
open space, landscaped areas (trees or shrubs), fences, walls,
berms or any combination thereof to physically separate or
screen one use or property from the other.

B. Clustering: A subdivision design method that concentrates
development in specific areas of a proposed site.

C. Clustered Subdivision Design: A development where a portion of
a parcel is designated as permanent open space, with the
remainder of the parcel subdivided into clustered buildable
lotss

D. Conservation Easement Management Plan: A written document



approved by the zoning administrator delineating the entity
charged with responsibility for payment of any taxes,
maintenance, insurance, and any other responsibilities
associated with ownership of the open space conservation
easement. The Management Plan will specifically set out the
intended use of and the rights and responsibilities of all
parties having an interest in the conservation easement area.

It will be recorded with any other document establishing the
conservation easement.

E. Open Space: Land or bodies of water used by subdivision
residents for conservation areas, natural habitat, pedestrian
corridor, storm water management facilities, subsurface sewage

disposal systems, essential utility services and/or
recreational wuses, and permanently designated as such and
protected by a conservation easement. Open Space may 1include

sensitive areas.

E. Open Space Conservation Easement: A non-possessory interest in
real estate by which a landowner permanently restricts and
reserves a tract of land as Open Space and subjects that tract
of land to the restrictions imposed in this article. The
Conservation Easement may be owned by a governmental body
empowered to hold an interest in real estate, a not-for-profit
corporation, including but not limited to a homeowners
association, or a charitable trust, which has the purposes and
powers to carry out and enforce the requirements and
reservations imposed by the Easement.

G. Recreational Uses: Recreational purposes for Open Space areas
include trails, picnic areas, community gardens, turf areas,
common areas such as greens or squares, athletic fields,
playgrounds, unlighted athletic courts, golf courses and
swimming pools or beaches.

Management of Conservation Easements. The governmental body, not-for-profit
corporation, charitable trust or individual that owns the Conservation
Easement shall administer the Open Space and is responsible for the payment
of any taxes, maintenance, insurance, and any other responsibilities
associated with ownership of the land.

Density Bonus Process. The density of a clustered subdivision development
meeting all the requirements of this article may exceed the designated
zoning density of the parcel so long as no less than fifty percent (50%)
of the subject parcel is permanently designated as Cpen Space.

A. If no less than fifty percent (50%) of the original parcel is
permanently designated as Open Space, the development may
contain twenty-five percent (25%) more total dwelling units
than existing zoning regulations currently allow.

B. If no less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the original
parcel is permanently designated as Open Space, multi-family
development will be allowed.

C. The minimum lot size allowed in conjunction with this article
shall be 10,000 square feet, or larger if so reguired by the
regulations of the Jones County Board of Health.

D. Additional or different density bonuses may be granted by the
Board of Supervisors to applicants proposing alternatives not
set out above. Said bonuses may be granted only after a public
hearing has been had on the proposed density bonus and only



when doing so 1s consistent with other Development Ordinances
in the County and the County Comprehensive Plan.

Conservation Fasement and Site Plan Requirements. The applicant shall
supply a completed application to the County that includes a copy of the
Conservation Easement for the portion of the development designated as
Open Space, a copy of the Conservation Easement Management Plan, and a
fully dimensioned site plan, drawn to scale, which shall demonstrate,
delineate and label each of the following:

A. Topography, including areas to be graded, earth movements,
drainage provisions, existing contour lines and any proposed
new contour lines, and any other significant topographical
features, including a soil map.

B. The location and type of all areas to be preserved as Open
Space, including areas for mitigation and preservation and any
proposed improvements.

C. Existing =zoning, land wuse(s), and approximate density of
residential wuses for both the parcel in question and any
neighboring parcels.

D. Septic provisions, as required by the Jones County Board of
Health.
E. All construction contracts or sub-contracts shall contain

language adequately protecting areas designated as Open Space.

F. Included with the final plat, the applicant shall submit a
subdividers agreement regarding liability for and the
management of the Open Space and incorporating the
Conservation Easement and Conservation Easement Management
Plan.

G. An operation, monitoring, and maintenance plan for any
existing or proposed, private or public, wastewater treatment
system(s) and water supply well(s) within the subdivision
shall be submitted to and approved by the Jones County Board
of Health.

H. Anything else not specifically set out or excluded herein, as
required by other sections of the County Code of Ordinances.

SECTION 9. UTILITY EASEMENTS

The developer of a subdivision shall make appropriate provisions to provide
easements for present or future public wutilities requirements. Said
easements of not less that ten (10) feet in width shall run along rear and,
where necessary, front and side lot lines. Such easements shall be centered
on lot lines, except where prohibited by topography. Easements of greater
width may be required along lot lines or across lots when necessary for the
placement and maintenance of utilities. No buildings or structures, except
when necessary for utilities, shall be permitted on such easements. Private
drives, when necessary, shall be allowed to cross easements running along
the front of lot lines.

SECTION 10. MISCELLANEQUS IMPROVEMENTS

The developer of a subdivision shall make provisions for the installation of
grading and seeding, or sodding of all lots and all necessary soil erosion
control measures during construction, the planting of any required trees,
and the installation of street signs and street lighting as required. The
developer of a subdivision adjacent to any existing livestock operations are
fully responsible for the construction and maintenance of perimeter fencing.




SECTION 11. MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS

Unless otherwise approved by the Board of Supervisors, required
improvements to be installed shall remain the property and the
responsibility of the subdivider or successors in interest to the lands
being subdivided, including any Home Owners Association. No subdivision
shall be approved until and unless legal covenants, running with the land,
sufficient to ensure that the County will not need to assume maintenance
responsibility for such improvement(s), have been approved.

ARTICLE VI
LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR

SECTION 1. CREATION

The Office of Jones County Land Use Administrator is hereby established.
The Board of Supervisors shall appoint a Land Use Administrator who shall be
compensated at a reasonable rate set by the Board of Supervisors. The Land
Use Administrator shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Supervisors.

SECTION 2. DUTIES
The Administrative Officer shall:

A. Conduct inspections, examinations, and research the use of
structures and land to determine compliance with the terms of
this Ordinance.

B. Determine and initiate action to correct violations of this
Ordinance.
C. Consult with developers, when necessary and requested,

concerning the requirements of this Ordinance.
D. Process all reguests for review of subdivision plats.
E. Perform such other duties as are assigned by this Ordinance.

ARTICLE VII
PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW OF PLATS

SECTION 1. INTENT

As set forth in this Article developers wishing to subdivide property shall
submit a preliminary plat and a final plat to the Board of Supervisors in
accordance with the following rules and procedures. There shall be no earth
moving prior to the approval of the preliminary plat.

SECTION 2. COUNTY ZONING

A developer shall not provide a proposed subdivision plat to the Board of
Supervisors for review until such time as the property uses contemplated
within said proposed subdivision conform to Jones County Land Use
requirements as set out in the Jones County Zoning Ordinance.

SECTION 3. FEES

A filing fee shall be set by resolution of the Board of Supervisors, and
said fee shall be collected by the Land Use Administrator upon the filing of
the initial plat. The fee shall be payable to Jones County, Iowa, and shall
be non-refundable.

SECTION 4. PROCEDURE

Any person intending to subdivide land within Jones County shall comply
with the procedures established in this article. Prior to application for
subdivision approval, the subdivider may request a preliminary planning
conference with the Land Use Administrator and those officials who may

10



require review of the proposed subdivision. This conference is to inform
the subdivider as to the nature of the regulations and the feasibility of
the subdivision plan and shall not take the place of the following
procedures.

A. Preliminary Plat Submission: The subdivider shall prepare a
preliminary plat and make application for preliminary plat
approval. The preliminary plat shall be submitted to the Land
Use Administrator together with an application form and filing
fee. Applications shall be placed on the agenda for public
hearing by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

B. Preliminary Plat Review: The Land Use Administrator may
require the subdivider to obtain the review and recommendation
of the preliminary plat by the County Engineer, Jones County
Board of Health, Jones County Soil Conservation District,
school district officials, and those officials or agencies
which may be required for review and comment on the
application for preliminary plat approval. Comments and
recommendations shall be submitted in writing prior to
preliminary plat action by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

C. Preliminary Plat Action by Planning and Zoning Commission: The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall study the preliminary
plat and such other information offered for consideration of
the application to assure that it is in full conformance with
the ©provisions and purpose of these regulations. The
Commission shall hear each application appearing on its agenda
and within 31 days (unless an extension 1is agreed to by the
subdivider) transmit its recommendations to approve,
disapprove or to grant conditional approval to the Board of
Supervisors. If it 1s the recommendation of the Commission to
disapprove the application, or to grant conditional approval,
the Commission shall give its reasons or specify 1its
conditions in writing for submission to the Supervisors.

D. Preliminary Plat Action by Board of Supervisors: Within 31
days of receipt of the Planning and Zoning Commission
recommendation, the Board of Supervisors shall, unless an
extension is agreed to by the subdivider, hear the application
and shall approve, disapprove or grant conditional approval of
the preliminary plat. The Resolution, certifying approval or
certifying approval with conditions, and the signature of the
Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors shall be affixed to
two (2) copies of the preliminary plat. One copy shall be
retained by the Land Use Administrator and the other returned
to the subdivider. Approval by the Board of Supervisors shall
be tentative and not constitute final approval or acceptance
of the plat or of the proposed dedication for public use but
shall be deemed to be an authorization to proceed with the
preparation of the final plat. Disapproval of the preliminary
plat by the Supervisors shall terminate further consideration
of such application.

E. Final Plat Submission: The subdivider may prepare a final plat
for all or any portion of the approved preliminary plat and
make application for final plat approval. Final plats

submitted two years after the approval date of the preliminary
plat shall not be acted upon until the Supervisors re-approve
the preliminary plat. The final plat shall be prepared in
accordance with the specifications and standards of these
regulations and in conformance with the approved preliminary

11



SECTION 5.

plat. Applications shall be placed on the agenda for public
hearing by the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Final Plat Review: The Land Use Administrator may require the
subdivider to submit the final plat for examination by the
County Engineer, Jones County Board of Health, Jones County
Soil Conservation District, school district officials, and
those officials or agencies which may be required for review
and comment on the application to determine its conformance
with the approved preliminary plat and with applicable statues
and policies. Comments and recommendations shall be submitted
in writing prior to final plat action by the Planning and
Zoning Commission.

Final Plat Required Improvements: Before the Final Plat of any
subdivision is approved and recorded, the required
improvements must be installed. All improvements shall conform
to the County Standard Specifications as adopted by the Board
of Supervisors.

Final Plat Action by the Planning and Zoning Commission: The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall study the final plat and
such other information offered for consideration of the
application to assure that it is in full conformance with the
provisions and purpose of these regulations. The Commission
shall hear each application appearing on its agenda and within
31 days, unless an extension is agreed to by the subdivider,
transmit its recommendations to approve, disapprove or grant
conditional approval to the Board of Supervisors. If it is the
recommendation of the Commission to disapprove the
application, or to grant conditional approval, the Commission
shall give its reasons or specify its conditions in writing
for submission to the Supervisors. If the Land Use
Administrator determines that the final plat is the same as
the preliminary plat, review of the final plat by the Planning
and Zoning Commission is not required.

Final Plat Action by the Board of Supervisors: Within 31 days
of receipt of the Planning and Zoning Commission
recommendation, the Board of Supervisors shall hear the
application and shall approve or disapprove the final plat.
The final plat shall be approved when found to be in
conformance with the approved preliminary plat and accompanied
by the approved documents. Approval of the final plat shall be
by resolution of the Board of Supervisors and shall be
indicated on each of five (5) copies of the plat signed by the
Chairperson.

Effect of Final Plat Action by Supervisors: BApproval of the
final plat by resolution of the Board of Supervisors shall be
deemed an authorization for the subdivider to record a
certified copy of the final plat with the office of the County
Recorder. Approval of the final plat shall not constitute
approval of, or acceptance of, roads or any other improvements
within the area of the final plat unless so certified.
Disapproval of the final plat by the Supervisors shall
terminate further consideration of such application. The
reasons for such disapproval shall be conveyed in writing to
the subdivider.

FILING OF PRELIMINARY PILAT

The subdivider shall first prepare & file with the Administrative Officer

ten (10)

copies of the preliminary plat conforming in detail to the

12



requirements set forth in this ordinance. The preliminary plat shall be

drawn at a scale of one-inch equals one hundred feet (1"=100') or larger.
B sheet size shall not exceed twenty-four inches by thirty-six inches
(24"x36"). Where more than one sheet is required, the sheets shall show

the number of the sheet, the total number of sheets in the plat, and match
lines indicating where other sheets adjoin.

The preliminary plat shall be clearly marked "Preliminary Plat" and shall
show or have attached thereto, the following, as amended by the Iowa State
Code:

A. Title, scale, north point and date on each sheet.

B. Proposed name of the subdivision that shall not duplicate or
resemble existing subdivision names in the county, and shall
be approved by the County Auditor.

C. The name and address of the owner and the name, address and
profession of the person preparing the plat.

D. A key map showing the general location of the proposed
subdivision in relation to surrounding lands.

E. The names and locations of adjacent subdivisions and the names
of record owners and locations of unplatted land located
within five hundred (500) feet of the proposed subdivision
boundary.

F. The location of property lines, streets and alleys, easements,
buildings, utilities, watercourses, tree masses, and other
existing features affecting the plan.

G. Contours at vertical intervals of not more that two (2) feet,
if the general slope of the site 1is less than ten (10)
percent, and at vertical intervals of not more than five (5)
feet, if the general slope is ten (10) percent or greater.

H. The legal description of the area being platted.

I. The boundary of the area being platted, shown as a dark line,
with the approximate length of Dboundary 1lines and the
approximate location of the property in reference to known
section lines.

J. The layout, numbers and approximate dimensions of proposed
lots.

K. The location, width and dimensions of all streets.

L. Present and proposed utility systems, including, but not
limited to, sanitary and storm sewers, other drainage

facilities, water systems, gas mains and electric utilities.

M. Proposed easements showing locations, widths, purposes and
limitations.
N. Parcels or areas of land proposed to be dedicated or reserved

for open space, schools, parks, playgrounds, or other public,
semi-public or community purposes, showing proposed surfacing
material.

0. A general description of all minimum improvements to be
created within the subdivision.

13



P. A soil erosion control plan and drainage control plan created
by a licensed engineer, shall be filed with the Jones County
Land Use Office prior to any land disturbance within the
proposed subdivision.

Q. Any other pertinent information and necessary information.
R. The fee, as required by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. DURATION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

Approval of the preliminary plat by the Board of Supervisors shall be
valid for a period of two (2) years from the date of approval. In the
event that a final plat has not been approved within the two (2) vyear
period, the preliminary plat shall be void. The subdivider shall then be
required to resubmit the preliminary plat for approval in the same manner
as previously prescribed.

SECTION 7. FILING OF FINAL PLAT

Following approval of a preliminary plat, the subdivider shall, within two
(2) years from the date of approval of the preliminary plat, unless such
time period has been extended, file with the Administrative Officer ten
(10) copies of the final plat for the area covered by said preliminary plat
as approved by the Board of Supervisors.

The final plat shall be drawn at a scale of one-inch equals one hundred
feet (1"=100') or larger. Sheet size shall be no greater that eighteen
inches by twenty-four inches (18"x 24") nor smaller than eight and one-half
inches by eleven inches (8 1/2" x 11") and shall be of a size acceptable to
the County Recorder. If more than one sheet is used, each sheet shall
clearly show the number of the sheet, the total number of sheets included
in the plat and match lines indicating where other sheets adjoin.

The final plat shall be clearly marked "Final Plat" and shall show the
following as set forth within Chapters 354 & 355 of the Iowa Code.

A. The name of the subdivision, as approved by the County
Auditor.

B. Name and address of the owner and subdivider.

€. Scale graphic bar scale, north arrow and date on each sheet.

D. All monuments to be of record, as required by Chapter 355,

Code of Iowa.

E. Sufficient survey data to positively describe the boundaries
of every lot, block, street, easement, or other areas shown on
the plat, as well as the outer boundaries of the subdivided
lands.

F. All distance, bearing curve, and other survey data and the
Legal description.

G. All adjoining properties shall be identified and, where such
adjoining properties are a part of a recorded subdivision, the
name of that subdivision shall be shown. If the subdivision
platted is a resubdivision of a part or the whole of a
previously recorded subdivision, sufficient ties shall be
shown to controlling lines appearing on the earlier plat to
permit an overlay to be made. Resubdivisions shall be labeled
as such in a subtitle following the name of the subdivision
wherever the name appears on the plat.

14




Street names and clear designation of public alleys.
Block and lot numbers.

Accurate dimensions for any property to be dedicated or
reserved for public wuse, and the purpose for which such
property is dedicated or reserved for public use.

The purpose of any easement shown on the plat shall be clearly
stated and shall Dbe confined to only those easements
pertaining to public utilities, including: gas, power,
telephone, cable television, water and sewer; easements for
trails, bikeways, 1ingress and egress; and such drainage
easements as are deemed necessary for the orderly development
of the land encompassed within the plat.

The minimum wunadjusted accepted error of closure for all
subdivision boundaries, which shall be 1:10,000 and shall be
1:5,000 for any individual lot.

A statement by a licensed land surveyor that the plat was
prepared by the surveyor or under the surveyor's direct
personal supervision, signed and dated by the surveyor and
bearing the surveyor's Iowa registration number or seal; and a
sealed certification of the accuracy of the plat by the
licensed land surveyor who drew the plat.

Any additional requirements as per the State Code of Iowa or
Administrative Code.

Attachments to the Final Plat. The following shall be attached to and

accompany any final plat at the time of recording:

A.

A certificate by the owner and his or her spouse, if any, that
the subdivision is with their free consent, and 1is in
accordance with the desire of the owner and spouse.

An attorney's opinion showing that the fee title to the
subdivision is free from encumbrance other than those secured
by an encumbrance bond.

Certificate from the County Treasurer that the subdivision
land is free from unpaid taxes.

A copy of any existing encumbrance bonds.

A statement of restrictions that run with the land and become
covenants in the deeds of lots.

A statement by the developer setting out a timetable for
satisfactory completion of all improvements.

A resolution and certified plat approved by the Board of
Supervisors.

The applicable fee.

A statement by the Administrative Officer that all applicable
fees have been paid.

A statement by the Jones County Engineer approving the final

15



plat.

K. A statement by the E911 Service Board approving the final plat.

L. Certificate from the County Auditor reflecting approval of the
subdivision name.

M. A copy of the Fencing Agreement.

ARTICLE VIII
MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 1. PENALTY

This ordinance 1is enforceable against titleholders of the property,
whether

that title is held by Deed or Contract, and against any other individual
in lawful possession of the property, including a developer.

A violation of this Ordinance shall constitute a county infraction which
shall be punishable by a civil penalty in an amount not to exceed that
allowed by Iowa Code Section 331.307 (1.), as now or hereafter amended.
Alternatively, or in addition to, constitution of a county infraction, a
person found in violation of this ordinance may be guilty of a simple
misdemeanor, and on conviction thereof be subject to such maximum penalty as
the law allows in Iowa Code Section 903.1, as now or hereafter amended. Each
day that a vioclation occurs or 1s permitted to exist by the
respondent/defendant constitutes a separate offense.

In addition to any civil penalty imposed for violating this Ordinance, a
court may grant appropriate relief to abate or halt the violation, including
all of the options available pursuant to Iowa Code Section 331.307, as now
or hereafter amended.

SECTION 2. VARIANCES

Where, in the case of a particular proposed subdivision, it can be shown
that strict compliance with the requirements of this ordinance would result
in extraordinary hardship to the subdivider, because of unusual topography
or other conditions, the Board of Supervisors may vary, modify or waive the
requirements so that substantial justice may be done and the public
interest secured. However, such variance, modification or waiver shall not
have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of this ordinance. In
no case shall a variance or modification be more than a minimal easing of
the regquirements as necessary to eliminate the hardship. In so granting a
variance, the Board of Supervisors may impose such additional conditions as
necessary to secure substantially the objectives of the requirements so
varied, modified, or waived.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY

This Ordinance and any amendment hereto and the various parts, sections,
subsections and clauses thereof, are hereby declared to be severable. If any
part, sentence, paragraph, subsection, section or <clause 1is adjudged
unconstitutional or invalid, it is hereby provided that the remainder of the
Ordinance or amendment hereto shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 4. RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER LAWS

Nothing contained herein shall serve to abrogate, limit, ©repeal, or
otherwise modify any other County ordinance or regulation, except as
expressly set forth herein. If any provision of this Ordinance conflicts
with the provisions of any other Federal, State, or County ordinance,
regulation, or statutes, the most restrictive standard shall apply.

16



SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved March 24, 1998
Published April 1, 2, and 3, 1998

Amended March 19, 2002
Published April 3, 4, and 5, 2002

Amended December 2, 2003
Published December 12, 17, and 18, 2003

Replaced October 23, 2007
Published November 2, 7, and 8, 2007

BAmended September 8, 2009
Published September 18, 23, and 24, 2009

17

its final





